

maintenance.repair.overhaul

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

GAM/CL-TP ISSUE 1 REVISION 0

GALAXY AEROSPACE SDN. BHD

No 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysian International Aerospace Centre, Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200, Subang, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia Tel : +603-78870426 Fax : +603-78870526

GalaxyAerospace	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES	
	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
	ISSUE NO.	1
r naintenante, repair, over i laur	REVISION NO.	0

DOCUMENT CHANGE RECORDS

No.	Issue No.	Revision No.	Date of Amendment	Affected Pages	Details of Amendment
1	1	0	01 JULY 2023	All	Initial issue of GAM/CL-TP

AUTHORIZATION APPROVALS

Electronic authorization approval is the preferred method for approving quality system documents. Signed hardcopies are only available upon request.

Prepared by:	Approved by:
Supervisor	Workshop In charge
(MOHAMMAD FAKHQURSY BIN HANIZ)	(HAMIDAH BINTI HAMA)
Date:	Date:
Supervisor (MOHAMMAD FAKHQURSY BIN HANIZ) Date:	Workshop In charge (HAMIDAH BINTI HAMA) Date:

DISTRIBUTION

Printed copies of this document are controlled, and users must verify the revision is current before use. All previous revisions must be discarded. Current documents and revision index are available on GAMS PORTAL. All documents will have electronic approval. Controlled document copy is available only to GAM Authorise personnel via the GAM website.

GalaxyAerospace

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
Γ	ISSUE NO.	1
	REVISION NO.	0

CONTENTS

DESCRIPTION	PAGES
DOCUMENT CHANGE RECORD	1
AUTHORIZATION APPROVALS	1
DISTRIBUTION	1
CONTENTS	2
LIST OF EFFECTIVE PAGES	3
INTRODUCTION – CL-TP-01	4
1. PERFORMING CALIBRATION	6
2. FORMS	9
HANDS TORQUE – CL-TP- 02	10
1. PURPOSE	11
2. SCOPE	11
3. CALIBRATION DEVICE STANDARDS	11
4. REFERENCES	12
5. DEFINITIONS	12
6. CALIBRATION CONDITION	13
7. CLASSIFICATIONS	13
8. REQUIREMENTS	14
9. TORQUE MEASUREMENT	15
10. MEASUREMENT UNCERTAINTY	21
11. CALIBRATION SYSTEM STANDARDS	27
12. FORMS	30
PRESSURE- CL-TP-03	33
1. PURPOSE	34
2. SCOPE	34
3. CALIBRATION DEVICE STANDARDS	34
4. REFERENCES	35
5. DEFINITIONS	35
6. CALIBRATION CONDITION	35
7. CALIBRATION CAPABILITY	35
8. CALIBRATION METHOD	36
9. MEASUREMENT UNCERTAINTY	38
10. CALIBRATION SYSTEM STANDARD	42
11. FORMS	44
DIMENSIONAL – CL-TP-04	46
1. PURPOSE	47
2. SCOPE	47
3. CALIBRATION DEVICE STANDARDS	47
4. REFERENCES	48
5. DEFINITIONS	48
6. CALIBRATION CONDITION	48
7. CALLIPER	48
8. MICROMETRES	58

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

*	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES		
2.17.	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP	
	ISSUE NO.	1	
	REVISION NO.	0	

DESCRIPTION	PAGES
FORCE – CL-TP-05	70
1. PURPOSE	71
2. SCOPE	71
3. STANDARDS AND REFERENCES	71
4. DEFINITIONS	72
5. REQUIREMENTS	72
6. ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITION	73
7. PROCEDURE	73
8. TEST AND INSPECTION	73
9. FORMS	75

GalaxyAerospace maintenance . repair . overhaul

GalaxyAerospace

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

LIST OF EFFECTIVE PAGES

PAGE REF.	PAGE NO.	ISSUE NO.	REVISION NO.	REVISION DATE
COVER SHEET	-	1	0	01 JULY 2023

Prepared by:	Approved by:
Supervisor (MOHAMMAD FAKHQURSY BIN HANIZ)	Workshop In charge (HAMIDAH BINTI HAMA)
Date:	Date:

GalaxyAerospace	
maintenance.repair.overhaul	

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

INTRODUCTION CL-TP-01

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

GalaxyAerospace *	
maintenance.repair.overhaul	

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

1. PERFORMING CALIBRATION

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Performing Calibration Procedure is to provide a procedure on how calibration work shall be performed in GAM CL starting from calibration request to returning the calibrated tools to customer.

SCOPE

This procedure applies to all tools which are covered within this CL-TP procedure that is sent to GAM CL for calibration.

1.1 PROCEDURE

1.1.1 Preliminary Instructions

- i. Read this entire procedure before beginning the calibration.
- ii. Calibration shall be performed in an environment that conforms to Reference Standard.
- iii. The tools that required to be calibrate/verification will hereafter be referred to as the Unit Under Test (UUT).
- iv. Verify that the UUT is clean.
- v. Visually examine the UUT for any condition that could cause errors in the calibration.
- vi. If any of the requirements cannot be met, refer to the applicable manufacturer manual.
- vii. If a malfunction occurs or a defect is observed while calibration is in progress, the calibration shall be discontinued and necessary corrective action taken; if corrective action affects a measurement function previously calibrated, the function shall be recalibrated before the remainder of the procedure implemented.

1.1.2 Acceptance

- i. When the tool reaches calibration due, Tool Store shall call for inspection by notifying Production Planner.
- ii. PP shall alert to perform scope applicability check.
- iii. If not within scope applicability, PP shall reject the tools.
- iv. Tools within scope capabilities, PP shall register the incoming tools in "Register Log" and "Work Order".
- v. Place tools in the designated "**INCOMING**" area, preliminary acceptance check shall be carried out by Supervisor.

*	CALIBRATION TEC	HNICAL PROCEDURES
GalaxyAerospace ¹⁰	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
	ISSUE NO.	1
maintenance, repair, overhau	REVISION NO.	0

- vi. During preliminary check, any discrepancies, defects, or findings SV shall advise the required action and liaise with PP to inform the operator for further instruction. Tools shall be labelled "Unserviceable" in accordance with the outcome of the report.
- vii. Supervisor fills out the details of the tools in "Calibration Record". The record shall contain tools Part Number, calibration due date, location, condition of the tool and special request from customer (if available).
- viii. While waiting for further instructions, an additional '**UNSERVICEABLE**' label shall be issued and attached to the item signifying the defects or findings discovered. Item to be placed in the designated "**QUARANTINE**" area.
- ix. If the tools are allowed to proceed for calibration stage, while waiting for its' turn, the item shall be placed at the designated "**HOLDING**" area.
- x. Work Order shall be raised by PP accordingly.

1.1.3. Calibration Procedures

- i. Technician shall perform calibration in accordance with Calibration Technical Procedure, Work Instructions and Work Order.
- ii. Technician records the measurement and readings in the "Calibration Form" with specific method of the tools.

1.1.4. Job Completion

- i. Technician performing the calibration task shall sign in the "Calibration Form" once he/she is satisfied with the work has been carried out in accordance with Calibration Technical Procedure. The Calibration Form then sent to SV.
- ii. SV ensures that the "Calibration Form" is completely signed, verify the correctness of the measurement results and other relevant data on the Calibration Form.
- iii. SV closes the "Calibration Form "and pass to WIC respectively.
- iv. WIC verifies the "Calibration Form". Once verified, WIC shall print out certificate and acquire signature from SV.
- v. PP collects all the paper works and prints out calibration sticker.
- vi. PP closes Register Log. Completed documents shall be scanned and properly distributed, attached to the component where required and place to "**OUTGOING**" before deliver to Store/Warehouse for further action.
- vii. For unserviceable component, it is to be accompanied with '**UNSERVICEABLE**' label and placed to "**OUTGOING**" prior return to Store/Warehouse.



1.1.5. Calibration Procedures Process Flow

PROCESS FLOW	DESCRIPTION	RESPONSIBLE	DOC. REF.
CALIBRATION REQUEST	 Tool stores call for inspection when tools are due for calibration. PP receives request and data of tools and notify 	SI, PP	
SCOPE CHECK NO REJECTION YES	 SV. PP checks the scope applicability. If outside GAM CL scope, reject the request. If the tools are within scope, tools shall be place at "incoming" area for calibration laboratory. 	PP	
	 Register the component in Workshop Task Register and issue the Work Order. Perform preliminary checks on tools. Issue Workshop Documents - Work Order and Calibration Form. 	PP SV PP	 Register Log Work Order Calibration Form
PERFORM CALIBRATION	• Technician shall perform calibration in accordance with Calibration Technical procedure, Work Instructions and Calibration Form.	Technician	 Calibration Form
CLOSURE OF WORK ORDER, CALIBRATION FORM	 Upon completion of the task, the Technician fill and sign Calibration Form, then send to SV. SV closes and sign the Calibration Form and WIC verify the Calibration Form . Then, pass to SV. 	Technician SV WIC	Calibration Form
CALIBRATION CERTIFICATE	 WIC shall print out calibration certificate, pass to SV for signatory. PP issue out Calibration Sticker and collects all calibration paperwork. Register Log and Calibration Record is completed. 	WIC SV PP	Calibration Certificate Calibration Form Calibration Sticker
	 All calibrated tools properly labelled and with completed documents shall be transferred to Calibration Laboratory "Outgoing" area. Completed documents shall be scanned and properly distributed, attached to the component where required. 	PP	 Work Order Calibration Certificate Calibration Sticker
RETURN TO STORE/WAREHOUSE	Calibrated tool returned to Store/Warehouse	SI	
RECORD SAFEKEEPING END	Records to be kept and all the scanned copy of the document will be kept.	PP	

	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES	
GalaxyAerospace	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
	ISSUE NO.	1
maintenance, repair, overhadi	REVISION NO.	0

2. FORMS

2.1. Calibration Sticker

GalaxyAerospace
CALIBRATION LABORATORY
CERT NO:
EQPT NO:
DUE DATE:
GAM/CL-F40

2.2. Calibration Certificate

	GalaxyAerospa	ice	
- CALIBRATION C	ERTIFICATE		- CALIBRATION CERTIFICATE
Issued By:	GALAXY Aerospace (M) Són Bhd (1040052-D) Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Suitan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Salangor, Malaysia. Tei: 03-77347526 Fax: 03-77347526		Instrument Condition When Returned: CALIBRATED TESTED REPAIRED VERIFICATION
Customer: Work Order No:	CERTIFICATI Date Of Issue	NO:	The report shall not be reproduced without the written approval of calibration Measurement Uncertainty: Refer for calibration results. The uncertainty calculation is based on the ISO Guide to the Expression of Uncertainty in Measurement. Note: This calibration was endowed according to ISOE STOT 2007-2007
Instrument: Model: Part No: Serial No:	Instrument C Received: Returned:	onditions	CALIBRATION RESULTS. The item has been estimated in promotions with particular reference and all data is within manufacturans or
Equipment Id: Capacity/Range: Date Of Receipt Date Of Calibration Recalibration Date:	Environment Ambient Tem Relative Humi Recommende	al Conditions erature: dity: d Date Due:	The term has been calculated in accolutance with periods treatenice and as data is within manufacturers or custome's requirement. The calibration measurement standards are traceable to National and Internal Standards.
(Specified By Customer)	The user should be aware there are many factors ma of calibration limits prior to the stated recalibration dated	y cause this instrument to drift out e.	
REFERENCE ST	TANDARD USED		
MODEL The Standard in: at the National M	DESCRIPTION SERIAL NO struments used in this calibration are traceable to either fetrology institute of Malaysia or other recognized Intern	CAL DUE TRACEABILITY the National Standard maintained ational Standard Laboratories.	
CALIBRATED B	Ŷ	APPROVED SIGNATORY	
			The expended uncertainties are based on estimate confidence probability of approximately at 95% and have a coverage factor of k+2 unless stated otherwise.
1 of 2		GAM/CL-F30 Rev.0 (05/23)	1 of 2 GAM/CL-F30 Rev.0 (05/23)

GalaxyAerospace
maintenance.repair.overhaul

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

HANDS TORQUE CL-TP-02



1 PURPOSE

- 1.1 The purpose of this Hand Torque Tools Calibration Procedure is to establish procedure to identify and calibrate torque measuring equipment used for Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. Calibration Laboratory (GAM CL).
- 1.2 This document specifies this document is to specify requirements with which a laboratory must operate and demonstrate its competency to carry out calibration in accordance with ISO 6789-1:2017, ISO 6789-2:2017 and MS ISO/IEC 17025:2017.
- 1.3 Implementation of this calibration procedure ensures that the hand torque tool equipment used are properly identified and calibrated at appropriate intervals to maintain accuracy within specified limits.

2 SCOPE

2.1 This procedure lays down the specific requirements for calibration of torque indicating devices used in Calibration Laboratory (GAM CL).

Components	Туре	Class	RANGE
			4-50 in.lb
	Indicating Torque Tools Type I	A, B, C, D, E	30-400 in.lb
Hand Torque			80-1000 in.lb
10013	Setting Torque Tools Type II	A, B, C, D, E, F, G	20-250 ft.lb
			60-600 ft.lb

2.2 Hand Torque Tools calibration that is within GAM CL capability are as follows:

3 CALIBRATION DEVICE STANDARDS

Components	Range	Part Number
	4-50 in.lb.	
Transducer	30-400 in.lb.	2000 400 02
(4–in- 1)	80-1000 in.lb.	2000-400-02
	20-250 ft.lb.	
Single Transducer	60-600 ft.lb.	2000-14-02



CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

4 REFERENCES

- I. MS ISO/IEC 17025:2017 General requirements for the competence of testing and calibration laboratories
- II. ISO 6789-1:2017 Assembly tools for screws and nuts
- III. ISO 6789-2:2017 Assembly tools for screws and nuts
- IV. ISO GUM Guide for determination of measurement uncertainty
- V. SURETEST AND 600TL Model 5000-3 Torque Calibration System User Manual
- VI. GAM/WI-CDI Work Instruction for CDI Suretest 600TL Torque Calibrator
- VII. GAM/CL/P Calibration Laboratories Procedure

5 DEFINITIONS

5.1 Type A evaluation (of uncertainty)

Method of evaluation of uncertainty by the statistical analysis of series of observations

5.2 Type B evaluation (of uncertainty)

Method of evaluation of uncertainty by means other than the statistical analysis of series of observations.

5.3 Calibration system

Combination of a measurement device and the loading system for application of torque that acts as the measurement standard for the hand torque tool.

5.4 Measurement device

Working measurement standard provided either mechanically or by an electronic torque transducer and display.

5.5 Reference measurement standard

Measurement standard designated for the calibration of other measurement standards for quantities of a given kind in a given organization or at a given location.

5.6 Measurement error

Measured quantity value minus a reference quantity value.

5.7 Maximum permissible deviation

Maximum value of relative measurement deviation of the observed torque value on the torque measurement device is measured as a percentage of the target torque value on the torque tool.

5.8 Indicating torque tool (Type I)

Tool that indicates by means of a mechanical scale, dial or electronic display; the value of torque exerted by the tool at the output drive.

*	CALIBRATION TEC	ALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES	
GalaxyAerospace	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP	
	ISSUE NO.	1	
Than iteriarice, repair, overhaur	REVISION NO.	0	

5.9 Setting torque tool (Type II)

Tool sensing torque transmitted by comparing the torque applied with a self-contained standard and signaling the transmission of the pre-selected value by a physical impulse, with or without audible signal, causing a temporary reduction in the torque applied.

5.10 Adjustable graduated torque tool (Type II, Class A, Class D and Class G)

Tool designed to be adjusted by the user, which has a scale or a display to assist adjustment.

5.11 Adjustable non-graduated torque tool (Type II, Class C and Class F)

Tool designed to be adjusted by the user with the aid of a torque measurement system.

5.12 Torque tool with fixed adjustment (Type II, Class B and Class E)

Tool not designed to be adjusted by the user, i.e., having a single setting.

6 CALIBRATION CONDITION

6.1 Calibration shall be carried out at a temperature of 20°C ± 2°C. Maximum relative humidity 65 % RH and shall be documented.

7 CLASSIFICATIONS

- 7.1 The hand torque tools to which this document applies are classified as follows.
- 7.1.1 Indicating torque tools Type I
 - I. Class A: Wrench, torsion, or flexion bar.
 - II. Class B: Wrench, rigid housing, with scale or dial or display.
 - III. Class C: Wrench, rigid housing and electronic measurement.
 - IV. Class D: Screwdriver, with scale or dial or display.
 - V. Class E: Screwdriver, with electronic measurement.

7.1.2 Setting torque tools Type II

- I. Class A: Wrench, adjustable, graduated or with display.
- II. Class B: Wrench, fixed adjustment.
- III. Class C: Wrench, adjustable, non-graduated.
- IV. Class D: Screwdriver, adjustable, graduated or with display.



ce	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
	ISSUE NO.	1
л	REVISION NO.	0

V. Class E: Screwdriver, fixed adjustment.

GalaxyAerospa maintenance.repair.overhau

- VI. Class F: Screwdriver, adjustable, non-graduated.
- VII. Class G: Wrench, flexion bar, adjustable, graduated.

8 REQUIREMENTS

- 8.1 Maximum permissible deviation
- 8.1.1 Each result for a torque tool, shall lie within the respective maximum permissible relative deviation for the type and class of that tool stated in Tables 3 and 4.

- 8.1.2 Where a manufacturer claims a smaller maximum permissible relative deviation than stated in Tables 3 and 4, each result shall lie within the claimed maximum permissible relative deviation.
- 8.1.3 For determining conformance with this subclause, the influence of the uncertainty of the torque tool and of the torque measurement device shall not be considered.

	Maximum torque value		
Class	≤10 N·m	>10 N⋅m	
A and D	±6 %		
B, C and E	±6 % ±4 %		
If a tool is operating in both directions, the maximum permissible relative deviation shall be met in each direction specified by the manufacturer.			

Table 3 — Maximum permissible relative deviation (Type I)

Table 4 — Maximum permissible relative deviation (Type II)

	Maximum torque value		
Class	≤10 N·m	>10 N⋅m	
A, B and C	±6 %	±4 %	
D, E, F and G	±6 %		
If a tool is operating in both directions, the maximum permissible relative deviation shall be met in each direction specified by the manufacturer.			



- 8.2 Effect of geometric changes.
- 8.2.1 All torque tools to be tested shall be tested for the influence on torque output due to changing geometry, such as but not exclusively flexible head ratchets (see Figure 1) and extension bars designed to be used to reduce operator effort (see Figure 2). The manufacturer shall communicate these influences on users through instruction sheets or the declaration of conformance.



Key

- L length
- L1 length reduced





Key

L length

L₂ length extended



9 TORQUE MEASUREMENT

- 9.1 Torque measurement system
- 9.1.1 The torque measurement system shall be chosen to be suitable for the measurement of the specified range of the torque tool.
- 9.1.2 The maximum measurement error of the torque measurement device shall not exceed 1/4 of the claimed maximum permissible relative deviation of the torque tool at each target value.

*	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES	
GalaxyAerospace	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
	ISSUE NO.	1
maintenance, repair, overhau	REVISION NO.	0

- 9.1.3 The torque measurement device shall have a valid calibration certificate traceable to a national standard or to a calibration laboratory meeting the requirements of ISO/IEC 17025. Alternatively, the torque measurement device shall be calibrated by a laboratory maintaining the national measurement standard or according to ISO 6789-2:2017.
- 9.2 Application of torque
- 9.2.1 Each force applied to the tool shall be perpendicular to the axis of rotation.
- 9.2.2 The handle of the tool shall be allowed to move in all planes of rotation.
- 9.2.3 The connection between torque measurement system and torque tool shall permit self-alignment so that parasitic forces and moments are minimized.
- 9.2.4 The tool to be measured shall be oriented in accordance with Figures 3, 4 or 5.
 - a. In the case of Figures 3 or 4, the operating force, F, shall be applied within the angular deviation limits specified in the centre of the hand hold position of the grip or of the marked load point.
 - b. In the case of Figure 5, the operating torque shall be applied within the angular deviation limits specified.
 - c. Tools with flexible head shall be measured with the axis of rotation perpendicular to the axis of the tool.



a) Wrench in a vertical position



Key

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0



b) Wrench in 5° offset Line contact, marked loading point or center of the hand hold position of the grip.

Figure 3 — Testing of a wrench in a vertical position (front view)



Key ª

Line contact, marked loading point or center of the hand hold position of the grip.

Figure 4 — Testing of a wrench in a horizontal position (top view)

GalaxyAerospace

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0



a) Wrench in a horizontal position



Figure 5 — Testing of a torque screwdriver and T-handle torque wrench in horizontal and vertical positions

- 9.2.5 Indicating torque tools (Type I) shall be loaded with an increasing torque until the target torque value is indicated on the torque tool. If the torque to be measured has been exceeded, then the measurement shall be repeated from the zero position. The time intervals between any two subsequent loadings shall be of the same duration. Slave pointers (memory indicators) shall not be used when taking the readings.
- 9.2.6 Setting torque tools (Type II) shall be loaded with a slowly and steadily increasing torque until attainment of the target torque is signalled by the torque tool. The target torque shall be reached after a minimum time as defined in Table 5.

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

Table 5 — Minimum time period for application of torque values

Applied torque value	<10 N·m	≥10 N·m <100 N·m	≥100 N·m <1 000 N·m	≥1 000 N·m
Minimum time to increase the torque from 80 % of target value to target value	0,5 s	1 s	1,5 s	2 s

For screwdrivers (Type II, Classes D, E and F), the time to increase the torque from 80 % of target value to target value shall be between 0,5 s and 1,0 s.

9.3 Measurement requirements

- 9.3.1 Prior to measurement, the torque measurement device and the torque tool shall be allowed to attain the ambient temperature.
- 9.3.2 Where the output drive is not permanently attached, the dimensions of the drive that affect the radial distance shall be recorded.
- 9.3.3 During measurement, analogue scales or dials shall be read in a perpendicular direction to minimize parallax errors.
- 9.4 Measurement sequence
- 9.4.1 General
 - I. Where the torque measurement device has not been continuously operating during the previous hour, three loadings to the maximum torque of the torque tool in the measurement direction are required and the torque measurement device shall then be set to zero.
 - II. Torque tools with electronic measurement shall be powered during the whole measurement sequence.
 - III. The measurement is carried out separately for each direction. For each direction of operation, the torque tool shall be preloaded three times at its maximum specified torque value without recording. The number of recorded measurements shall be according to Table 6.
 - IV. Torque tools which are covered by both classifications Type I and Type II shall be measured for both Types, unless the manufacturer has stated a preferred Type for this tool, in which case the maximum permissible relative deviation for the other Type also needs to be stated by the manufacturer.

DOC REF. NO.GAM/CL-TPISSUE NO.1REVISION NO.0

Table 6 — Number of recorded measurements

Type of torque tool	Туре І	Type II	Type II
Class of torque tool	All	A, D and G	B, C, E and F
Number of recorded measurements at each target torque value	5	5	10

- 9.4.2 Indicating torque tools, Type I
 - I. Indicating torque tools (Type I, all Classes) shall first be measured at the lowest specified torque value of the measurement range (see 5.1.3) then at approximately 60 % and finally at 100 % of the torque tool's maximum value.
 - II. For indicating torque tools (Type I, all Classes), after the three pre-loadings at the maximum torque of the tool, all load on the torque tool and the torque measurement system shall be removed. After a waiting period of at least 5 s, the pointer or electronic display of the torque tool and the torque measurement device shall be set to zero where such a facility exists. Then, the further number of recorded measurements shall be as specified in Table 6.
 - III. For indicating torque tools (Type I) with electronic display, the readings shall only be recorded after the display has stabilized.
- 9.4.3 Setting torque tools, Type II
 - I. Setting torque tools (Type II, Classes A, D and G) shall first be measured at the lowest specified torque value of the measurement range then at approximately 60 % and finally at 100 % of the torque tool's maximum value.
 - II. For setting torque tools (Type II, all Classes), after the three preloading at the maximum torque of the tool, all load on the torque tool and the torque measurement system shall be removed. After a waiting period of at least 5 s, the pointer or electronic display of the torque measurement device shall be set to zero where such a facility exists. Then, the further number of recorded measurements shall be as specified in Table 6.
 - III. Setting torque tools (Type II, Classes A, D and G) shall be set to each target value starting from a lower value. If the target value is exceeded, the tool shall be set back to a lower value before re-adjustment to the target value.
 - IV. Setting torque tools (Type II, Classes C and F) shall be measured 10 times in succession at the lowest limit value or nominal torque pre-set value.
 - V. Setting torque tools (Type II, Classes B and E) shall be measured 10 times in succession at the nominal fixed value.



10 MEASUREMENT UNCERTAINTY

10.1 General Model of Measurement

10.1.1 The determination of the measurement uncertainty is generally carried out according to the following:

Model function			$y = f(x_1, x_2, \dots, x_N)$
Standard uncertainty	$u(x_i)$	Standard uncertainty attributed to the input/influence quantity	
	Ci	Sensitivity coefficient	$c_i = \frac{\delta f}{\delta x_i}$
	<i>u_i(y</i>)	Contribution to the standard uncertainty attributed to the output quantity due to the standard uncertainty $u(x_i)$ of the input quantity x_i	$u_i(y) = c_i \cdot u(x_i)$
	u(y)	Standard uncertainty attributed to the output quantity	$u^{2}(y) = \sum_{i=1}^{N} u_{i}^{2}(y)$
			$u(y) = \sqrt{\sum_{i=1}^{N} u_i^2(y)}$
Expanded uncertainty	U(y)	Expanded uncertainty	$U(y) = k \cdot u(y)$
	k	Coverage factor	<i>k</i> = 2
			for a measurand of largely normal distribution and a coverage probability of approximately 95%



- 10.1.2 Uncertainty components of the torque calibration to be considered but not limited to:
 - I. Repeatability, w_{re}
 - II. Reproducibility, u_{rep}
 - III. Expanded measurement uncertainty Reference Torque Calibrator, w_{md}
 - IV. Resolution, *w_{res}*
 - V. Geometric effects of the output drive of the torque tool, *w*_{od}
 - VI. Geometric effects of the interface between the output drive of thetorque tool and the calibration system, w_{int}
- VII. The length variation of the torque loading point, w_l
- 10.2 Sources of Uncertainty
- 10.2.1 Uncertainty due to Repeatability w_{rep}
 - I. Repeatability is the measurement precision under a set of repeatability conditions of measurement.
 - II. Reproducibility is the measurement precision where variable exist in the measurement process.
 - III. Calculating both repeatability uncertainty involves taking 'n' number of measurement, calculating the mean and standard deviation.

$$s = \sqrt{\frac{\sum(x-\bar{x})^2}{n-1}}$$

IV. Uncertainty due to repeatability and reproducibility:

$$w_{rep} = \frac{s}{\sqrt{n}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$$

- V. The degree of freedom v, v = n-1
- 10.2.2 Uncertainty due to Standard equipment, w_{md}
 - I. This value should be taken from the standard calibration device certificate, for the corresponding measuring range or defined position, divided by the coverage factor (usually k=2).

$$w_{md} = \frac{W}{2}$$

II. The degree of freedom v will be taken from the *t-table*, v = 50 where k=2



10.2.3 Uncertainty due to Resolution, wres

10.2.3.1 Determination of the resolution, r, with analogue scales or dials

- I. The torque value shall be read from the position of the active or moving cursor or pointer on a scale or dial. Slave pointers (memory indicators) shall not be used when taking the readings.
- II. Where the pointer tip width is less than 1/5 of the scale or dial increment, the resolution is 1/5 of the scale or dial increment value. Where the pointer tip width is equal to or greater than 1/5 but less than 1/2 of the scale or dial increment, the resolution is 1/2 of the scale or dial increment value. Where the pointer tip width is greater than 1/2 of the scale or dial increment, the resolution is 1/2 of the scale or dial increment value. Where the pointer tip width is greater than 1/2 of the scale or dial increment, the resolution is the scale or dial increment value.

$$w_{res} = \frac{r \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$$

III. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5

10.2.3.2 Determination of the resolution, r, with micrometer scales

- I. Where the torque tool utilizes a "micrometer" scale, a second set of scale marks appropriate to the main scale may be used to allow direct fractional reading of the torque value.
- II. Where there is no secondary scale, its resolution is 1/2 of the main scale increment value. Where there is a secondary scale, the resolution is 1/2 of the secondary scale increment value.

$$w_{res} = \frac{r \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$$

III. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5

10.2.3.3 Determination of the resolution, r, with digital scales or dials

- I. For torque tools with a digital scale, dial or display the resolution, r, shall be determined as follows.
- II. The value of r shall be a single increment of the last active digit, provided the display does not fluctuate by more than one digit when the device is at the lowest calibrated torque value. Where the values fluctuate by more than one digit when the device is at the lowest calibrated torque value, the value of r shall be a single increment of the last active digit plus one half of the fluctuation range.

$$w_{res} = \frac{r \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$$

- III. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 10.3 Uncertainty due to reproducibility, u_{rep}
 - I. Reproducibility is affected by the ability to identify exactly the value at which loading should be stopped for indicating torque tools Type I and the ability of the mechanism to return in the same place each time after adjustment of the tool in the case of setting torque tools Type II. For both Type I and Type II tools, it includes parallax errors.
 - II. For torque tools of all types, the following method is described for the determination of reproducibility, b_{rep} . The tool shall be subjected to the loading sequence defined in ISO 6789-1:2017, 6.5, at the lowest

*	CALIBRATION TEC	HNICAL PROCEDURES
GalaxyAerospace	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
	ISSUE NO.	1
Thai terance, repair, overhau	REVISION NO.	0

specified torque value only and the values recorded. The sequence shall be performed four times and the torque tool shall be removed from the calibration system between each sequence. Where more than one operator performs such calibrations, the sequences will be distributed between operators.

$$b_{rep} = \max(X \text{ ri}) - \min(X \text{ ri})$$
$$w_{rep} = \frac{b_{rep} \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$$

- III. The degree of freedom v, reliability at 20% v = 12.5.
- 10.4 Uncertainty due to geometric effect of the output drive of the torque tool, *w*_{od}
 - I. Ratchets, hexagon and square drive outputs of the torque tool in particular have an influence since they can potentially run out of true and if not used in the same orientation each time, they can cause variation of reading. Interchangeable drive ends can also cause variation.
 - II. The following method is described for the determination of the output drive variation, bod. This value may be determined statistically for a sufficient number of specimen at least 10 of a model of tool and its determination does not need to be repeated each time for future calibrations of this model. Where the output drive is not capable of rotation, this variation shall be set to zero.
 - III. The torque tool is removed from the calibration system and the output drive is rotated by 60° (hexagonal drive output) or 90° (square drive output). Ten measurements are recorded for each of at least four positions distributed evenly over 360°, at the lower limit value of the measurement range, *T*min, without changing the load application point.

$$b_{od} = max(\bar{x}_{ri}) - min(\bar{x}_{ri})$$
$$w_{od} = \frac{b_{od} \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$$

- IV. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 10.5 Uncertainty due to geometric effects of the interface between the output drive of thetorque tool and the calibration system, w_{int}
 - I. Hexagon and square drive interfaces between the output drive of the torque tool and the calibration system have an influence since they can potentially run out of true and if not used in the same orientation each time, they can cause variation of reading.
 - II. The following method is described for the determination of the variation *b*_{int} due to the drive interface. This value may be determined statistically for a sufficient number of specimens at least 10 of a model of tool and its determination does not need to be repeated each time for future calibrations of this model.
 - III. The torque tool is removed from the calibration system and the drive interface is rotated by 60° (hexagonal drive output) or 90° (square drive output). Ten measurements are recorded for each of at least four positions distributed evenly over 360°, at the lower limit value of the measurement range, without changing the load application point.

$$b_{int} = max(\bar{x}_{ri}) - min(\bar{x}_{ri})$$
$$w_{int} = \frac{b_{int} \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$$



- IV. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 10.6 Uncertainty due to the length variation of the torque loading point, w_{bl} .
 - I. Most torque wrenches have some variation in torque observed depending on the exact force loading point on the handle. This does apply to both indicating and setting wrenches, but not to torque screwdrivers of either type. For torque screwdrivers, the value of bl shall be set to zero.
 - II. Where the loading point is not marked on the torque tool and no manufacturer information is available, the dimension from the axis of rotation to the loading point used shall be documented.
 - III. The following method is described for the determination of the force loading point variation, bl. This value may be determined statistically for a sufficient number of specimens at least 10 of a model of tool and its determination does not need to be repeated each time for future calibrations of this model.
 - IV. Ten measurements are then recorded for each of two positions with changed force loading point, at the lower limit value of the measurement range, Tmin. The two force loading points shall be 10 mm on either side of the centre of the hand hold position or the marked loading point.
 - V. The mean value of the 10 values at the longest lever length are subtracted from the mean value of the measurements of the shortest lever length and this value is defined as the force loading point variation.

$$b_{l} = \bar{x} \ short - \bar{x} \ long$$
$$w_{l} = \frac{b_{l} \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$$

- VI. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 10.7 Determination of the relative standard measurement uncertainty, w.
 - I. The relative standard measurement uncertainty, *w*, assigned to the torque tool at each calibration point is given for uncorrelated input quantities.

$$w = \sqrt{\left(\frac{w_{md}}{2}\right)^2 + w_{re}^2 + u_{rep}^2 + w_{res}^2 + w_{od}^2 + w_{int}^2 + w_{l}^2}$$

II. Proposed distribution and corresponding standard uncertainty.

Quantity	Evaluation of standard uncertainty	Distribution function	Relative standard measurement uncertainty, <i>w</i> in %
Repeatability	Туре А	Normal	$w_{re} = \frac{s}{\sqrt{n}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$
Reference Torque Calibrator	Туре В	Normal	$w_{md} = \frac{W}{2}$
Resolution of the torque tools	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{res} = \frac{r \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$

GalaxyAerospace *
maintenance.repair.overhaul

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

Reproducibility	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{rep} = \frac{b_{rep} \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$
Geometric effects of the output drive of the torque tool	Туре В	Rectangular	$w_{od} = \frac{b_{od} \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$
Geometric effects of the interface between the output drive of thetorque tool and the calibration system	Туре В	Rectangular	$w_{int} = \frac{b_{int} \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$
The length variation of the torque loading point	Туре В	Rectangular	$w_l = \frac{b_l \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}} \times \frac{100}{\bar{x}r}$
Combined standard uncertainty	$w = \sqrt{\left(\frac{w_{md}}{2}\right)}$	$\Big)^2 + w_{re}^2 + u_{rep}^2$	$+ w_{res}^{2} + w_{od}^{2} + w_{int}^{2} + w_{l}^{2}$

10.8 Determination of the relative expanded measurement uncertainty, *W*.

I. The relative expanded measurement uncertainty, *W*, of the calibration result for the torque tool is calculated from the standard measurement uncertainty by multiplication by the coverage factor, k. The default value of k = 2. A check shall be made in order to ensure a confidence interval of approximately 95 %. The value for w shall first be rounded to three decimal places.

$$W = k \times w$$

10.9 Determination of the relative measurement uncertainty interval, W'.

The relative uncertainty interval, W, of a calibration including all systematic and random components shall be calculated.

$$W' = \left|\overline{as}\right| + W + \left|b_{ep}\right|$$

where:

 \overline{as} : the mean value of relative measurement error at each calibration torque.

W : the relative expanded measurement uncertainty

 b_{ep} : the Stated relative measurement error of the measurement device.

$$b_{ep} = \frac{b_{e,max}}{\overline{X_r}} \times 100$$
 in %



11 Calibration System Standards

11.1 Torque Transducer

Components	Range	
	4-50 in.lb.	
	30-400 in.lb.	
Transducer	80-1000 in.lb.	
(+-11-1)	20-250 ft.lb.	Bitel II
Single Transducer	60-600 ft.lb.	

GalaxyAerospace	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES				
	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP			
	ISSUE NO.	1			
maintenance, repair, overnadi	REVISION NO.	0			

11.2 Calibration system - CDI SURETEST MODEL 5000-3





Item	Description	Item	Description
А	Quick release pin (Transducer)	1	Top thumb screw
В	4-in-1 Transducer Standoff	J	Tube, Load (Part of rest assembly)
С	600TL (Manual Loader)	K	Rest, Adjustable
D	Side thumb screw	L	Reaction Slide Assembly
E	4-in-1 Adapter Bracket	М	Safety shield
F	Multiple Transducers	Ν	Hand Crank
G	Drive Adaptors	Р	Extendable Reaction Bar
Н	SURETEST	R	Linear Bearing Assembly



CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

11.3 Safety Procedure

Note: All safety procedure highlighted in this Section is labelled as *WARNING*, derived from Equipment Manual - SURETEST AND 600TL Model 5000-3 Torque Calibration System User Manual.

WARNING indicates a potential hazard which, if not avoided, could result in death or serious injury to the operator or to bystanders.

- 11.3.1 Risk of electric shock and fire.
 - I. For indoor use only. Do not expose charger to rain or snow. Do not use in damp locations.
 - II. Replace defective cord immediately. Return to qualified service centre for replacement. Electric shock or fire can cause injury.
- 11.3.2 Flying particles can discharge when applying torque.
 - I. Users and bystanders must wear safety goggles.
 - II. Always wear safety goggles when applying torque.
 - III. Do not use this equipment with the power off. Always turn on the indicator and loader so the torque and load values are indicated on the display. The safety relays only work when the power is on. Flying particles can cause injury.
- 11.3.3 Risk of entanglement.
 - I. When starting power tools, check for obstacles near your hand and anticipate the reaction force by gripping the tool firmly.
 - II. Do not wear loose clothing and jewellery while operating a power tool. Loose clothes and jewellery can be caught in moving parts.
 - III. Keep body parts away from rotating parts.
 - IV. Wear a protective hair covering to contain long hair and prevent contact with moving parts.
 - V. Do not overreach. Keep proper footing and balance at all times. Entanglement can cause injury.
- 11.3.4 Improper use can cause breakage.
 - I. Read instructions before operating.
 - II. Follow manufacturer's instructions, safety precautions, and specifications when operating tools. Broken equipment can cause injury.
- 11.3.5 Additional Warnings
 - I. Make sure all components, including adaptors, extensions, drivers and sockets are rated to match or exceed the torque or load being applied.
 - II. Be sure the capacity of the **5000-3** system matches or exceeds each application before performing a procedure.
 - III. Do not use the **5000-3** system if it makes unusual noises, has loose parts, or shows any other sign of damage. Have repairs performed at a **CDI Service Center** before use.
 - IV. Do not use chipped, cracked, or damaged sockets and accessories.
 - V. Do not remove any labels. Replace any damaged label.



VI. Follow good, professional tool practices:

** Pull on a wrench handle ** do not push ** and adjust stance to prevent a possible fall.

** **Do not use extensions**, such as a pipe, on a wrench handle.

- VII. When using ratchets, make sure the direction lever is fully engaged in the correct position.
- VIII. Never attempt to test an impact tool on this instrument.
- IX. Always position the 40" arm over the front of the stand as shown. Never extend the test arm behind the stand. The stand will tip over when weights are applied.
- X. Always be alert to the potential for personal injury that may be caused by excessive torque applications, careless handling of heavy weights, and out-of-balance or unsafe weight distribution.

12. FORMS

- I. GAM/CL/F.20: Job Register Log
- II. GAM/CL/F.21: Internal Despatch Form
- III. GAM/CL-F32: Torque Wrench Tools Calibration Form

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES 洣 GalaxyAerospace

maintenance.repair.overhaul

Γ

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0
	DOC REF. NO. ISSUE NO. REVISION NO.

meintenance. repair. overheul					T	ORQUE	WR	ENCHT	OOLS		
UNIT UNDER CALIBR	RATION				Work Ord	er No.					
							STANDARI	n(s) foui	PMEN	IT USED	
	_						-	5(0) 2001			
QUIPMENT/TOOL ID: TEM DESCRIPTION:					PART NO:	IUN:	<u> </u>				
IODEL NO:					SERIAL NO:						
ANUFACTURER BY:					UNCERTAINTY:						
ERIAL NO:	-				DRIFT:						
EADABILITY:											
RESOLUTION:					r						
HERMAL EXPANSION											
				CAL	IBRATION SUMMAR	r					
ALIBRATION DATE:	_				CERTIFICATE NO:						
ALIBRATION VALID UNTIL:					CONDITION OF THE		BEFORE			AF	TER
EMPERATURE:	Min	°C	Max	3° * ch	TOOL:						
IUMIUIIT:	Mill	A10	Max	76 111		-					
IINITE- N.		mlim	Nem	leaf a	m kafm	of m	166.64	D-F	in	orf in	
unita. Inti		minum	n.um	- Figure	ani ngiani	gran	un	601.1		021.111	
					(A CTUAL)						
					(ACTUAL)						
TARGET VALUE		REF	ERANCE VALU Xa	JE	REFERENCE VALUE	E MEAS	UREMENT ERR Xa - Xr	ROR R	ELATI	VE MEASUR as 1	EMENT ERF
TARGET VALUE		REF	RANCE VALI Xa	JE	REFERENCE VALUE	E MEAS	UREMENT ERR Xa - Xr	ROR R	ELATI	VE MEASUR as %	ement erf 6
TARGET VALUE		REF	RANCE VALI Xa	JE	REFERENCE VALUE	E MEAS	UREMENT ERF Xa - Xr	ROR R	ELATI	VE MEASUR a s %	ement erf (
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min T	max	REFI	RANCE VALI Xa	JE	(ACTUAL) REFERENCE VALUE Xr	E MEAS	UREMENT ERR Xa - Xr	ROR R	ELATI	VE MEASUR as 9	ement erf (
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min T	max	REFI	ERANCE VALI Xa	UE	REFERENCE VALUE Xr	E MEAS	UREMENT ERR Xa - Xr	KOR R	ELATI	VE MEASUR as 9	ement erf
TARGET VALUE Xa - at min T	max	REFI	ERANCE VALI Xa	UE	(ACTUAL) REFERENCE VALUE Xr	E MEAS	UREMENT ERR Xa - Xr	ROR R	ELATI	VE MEASUR as 1	ement erf
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min T	max	REFI	ERANCE VALU Xa	UE	(ACTUAL) REFERENCE VALUE Xr Xr =	E MEAS	UREMENT ERR Xa - Xr	ROR R	ELATI	VE MEASUR as ?	EMENT ERF
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min T Xa= at 60% T	max	REFL	ERANCE VALL Xa	UE	(ACTUAL) REFERENCE VALUE Xr Xr =	E MEAS	UREMENT ERR Xa - Xr	ROR R	ELATI	VE MEASUR a s ?	EMENT ERF
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min Ti Xa= at 60% T	max	REFI	ERANCE VALL Xa	UE	Xr =	E MEAS	UREMENT ERF Xa - Xr	ROR R	ELATI	A REASUR as \$	EMENT ERR
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min Tr Xa= at 60% T	max	REFI	ERANCE VALI Xa	UE	Xr =	E MEAS	UREMENT ERF Xa - Xr	a =	ELATI	VE MEASUR as \$	EMENT ERF
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min T Xa= at 60% T	max	REFI	ERANCE VALI Xa	UE	Xr =	E MEAS	UREMENT ERF Xa - Xr	a =	ELATI!	VE MEASUR as \$	EMENT ERF
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min T Xa= at 60% T	max max	REFI	ERANCE VALI Xa	UE	Xr =	E MEAS	UREMENT ERF Xa - Xr	a =	ELATIV :	VE MEASUR as \$	EMENT ERR
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min Ti Xa= at 60% T Xa= at 100% T	max max	REFI	ERANCE VALI Xa		REFERENCE VALUE Xr Xr = Xr = Xr =	E MEAS	UREMENT ERF Xa - Xr	a =	ELATIV :	VE MEASUR as \$	EMENT ERR
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min Tr Xa= at 60% T Xa= at 100% T	max max	REFI	ERANCE VALI Xa	UE	Image: Argent of the second	E MEAS	UREMENT ERF Xa - Xr	a =	ELATI s	VE MEASUR as \$	EMENT ERR
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min T i Xa= at 60% T Xa= at 100% T	max max max	REFI	ERANCE VALI Xa	UE	(ACTUAL) REFERENCE VALUE Xr	E MEAS	UREMENT ERF Xa - Xr	a =	ELATI/ •	VE MEASUR as \$	
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min Tr Xa= at 60% T Xa= at 100% T temarks/Comments:	max max max	REFI	ERANCE VALI Xa		(ACTUAL) REFERENCE VALUE Xr	E MEAS	UREMENT ERF Xa - Xr	a =	ELATIV s	VE MEASUR as \$	
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min Tr Xa= at 60% T Xa= at 100% T Remarks/Comments:	max max	REFI	gnature		Xr =	E MEAS	UREMENT ERF Xa - Xr	ROR R a =	ELATIN :	VE MEASUR as \$	EMENT ERR
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min T i Xa= at 60% T Xa= at 60% T Xa= at 100% T lemarks/Comments:	max max max	REFI	gnature		Image: Arge of the second se	E MEAS	UREMENT ERF Xa - Xr	ROR R	ELATI :	ve measur a s t	EMENT ERF
TARGET VALUE Xa = at min T i Xa= at 60% T Xa= at 100% T !emarks/Comments:	max max	REFI	gnature		Image: Arge of the second se	E MEAS	UREMENT ERF Xa - Xr	ROR R	ELATIT 	VE MEASUR as \$	EMENT ERR

GalaxyAerospace CALIBRATION T

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

DOC REF. NO.GISSUE NO.1REVISION NO.0

GAM/CL-TP 1 0

CALIBRATION FORM TORQUE WRENCH TOOLS

GalaxyAerospace *

maintenance.repair.overhaul

Notes:

- 1. Reference Value Column total of 5 reading value divide with 5.
- 2. Measurement error Column Target Value minus (-) Reference value.
- 3. Relative measurement Column a s = {(Xa Xr) x 100} / Xr.

GAM/CL-F32

*	CALIBRATION TEC	HNICAL PROCEDURES
GalaxyAerospace	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
	ISSUE NO.	1
maintenance, repair, overmau	REVISION NO	0

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

PRESSURE CL-TP-03



1 PURPOSE

- 1.1 The purpose of this Pressure Calibration Procedure is to establish procedure to identify and calibrate pressure measuring equipment used for Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. Calibration Laboratory (GAM CL).
- 1.2 This document specifies this document is to specify requirements with which a laboratory must operate and demonstrate its competency to carry out calibration in accordance with ISO DKD-R 6-1 and MS ISO/IEC 17025:2017.
- 1.3 Implementation of this calibration procedure ensures that the pressure measuring equipment used are properly identified and calibrated at appropriate intervals to maintain accuracy within specified limits.

2 SCOPE

- 2.1 This procedure lays down the specific requirements for calibration of torque indicating devices used in Calibration Laboratory (GAM CL).
- 2.2 Pressure measuring equipment calibration that is within GAM CL capability are as follows:

Components	Туре	RANGE
Pressure Measuring Equipment	Pressure Gauge	0 – 135 bar 0 – 350 bar 0 – 700 bar

3 CALIBRATION DEVICE STANDARDS

Components	Range	Part Number
	0 – 135 bar	PM620-17G
Pressure Module	0 – 350 bar	PM620-20A
	0 – 700 bar	PM620-22A



DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP	
ISSUE NO.	1	
REVISION NO.	0	

4 REFERENCES

- VIII. MS ISO/IEC 17025:2017 General requirements for the competence of testing and calibration laboratories
- IX. Guideline DKD-R 6-1 Calibration of Pressure Gauges
- X. Druck DPI612 Portable Pressure Calibrator User Manual 109M4017
- XI. GAM/CL/QM Quality Manual
- XII. GAM/WI-DPI 612/01- Work Instruction for DPI 612 Pressure Calibrator.
- XIII. GAM/CL/P Calibration Laboratories Procedure

5 DEFINITIONS

5.1 For the purpose of this procedure, the term and definition are given in JCGM publication.

6 CALIBRATION CONDITION

6.1 Calibration shall be carried out at a temperature of 20°C ± 2°C. Maximum relative humidity 65 % RH and shall be documented.

7 CALIBRATION CAPABILITY

- 7.1 The handling of a calibration order requires the calibration capability (suitability) of the calibration item, i.e. the current status of the calibration item should meet the generally recognized rules of technology as well as the specifications according to the manufacturer's instructions. The calibration capability has to be ascertained by means of external inspections and functional tests.
- 7.1.1 External inspections cover, for example:
 - I. visual inspection for damage (pointer, threads, sealing surface, pressure channel)
 - II. contamination and cleanness
 - III. visual inspections regarding labelling, readability of indications
 - IV. checking whether the documents required for calibration (technical data, operating instructions) are available.
- 7.1.2 Functional tests cover, for example:
 - I. leak tightness of the calibration item's line system
 - II. electrical operational capability
 - III. proper function of the control elements (e.g. zero adjustability)
 - IV. adjusting elements in defined position
| * | CALIBRATION TEC | HNICAL PROCEDURES |
|----------------------------|-----------------|-------------------|
| GalaxyAerospace | DOC REF. NO. | GAM/CL-TP |
| | ISSUE NO. | 1 |
| maintenance.repair.overhau | REVISION NO. | 0 |

- V. error-free execution of self-test and/or self-adjustment functions; if necessary, internal reference values are to be read out via the EDP interface.
- VI. torque dependence (zero signal) due to mounting

8 CALIBRATION METHOD

- 8.1 The pressure gauge is to be calibrated as a whole (measuring chain), if possible. And the required mounting position is to be considered.
- 8.2 The calibration is to be carried out at equally distributed measurement points across the calibration range.
- 8.3 Depending on the desired measurement uncertainty, one or more measurement series are necessary (see Table 1 or Figure 2, respectively).

Sequence		Α	В	С
Desired measurement uncertainty in percentage of the measurement span (*)		<0.1	0.10.6	>0.6
Minimum number of measurement points with zero points up/down		9	9	9
Numbers of preloading		3	2	1
Load change + waiting time. (**) seconds		>30	>30	>30
Waiting time at upper limit of the measurement range minutes		2	2	2
Number of measurement series	Up	2	2	1
	Down	2	1	1

Table 1







Additional reproducibility measurement in the case of 2nd clamping



8.4 If the calibration item's behaviour regarding the influence of the torque is not sufficiently known during mounting, the reproducibility must be determined by additional clamping. In this case, the value of the torque is to be documented.

*	CALIBRATION TEC	HNICAL PROCEDURES
GalaxyAerospace	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
	ISSUE NO.	1
r iaii ite iai ite, r epair . Over i laul	REVISION NO.	0

- 8.5 The height difference between the reference heights of the standard and the calibration item is to be minimised; otherwise, the correction is to be calculated.
- 8.6 The comparison of the measured value between calibration item and reference or working standard is feasible in two ways:
 - I. adjustment of the pressure according to the indication of the calibration item.
 - II. adjustment of the pressure according to the indication of the standard.
- 8.7 The preloading time at the highest value and the time between two preloadings should at least be 30 seconds. After preloading and after steady conditions have been reached, the indication of the calibration item is set to zero provided that this is supported by the calibration item.
- 8.8 The zero reading is carried out immediately afterwards. As to the pressure step variation of a measurement series, the time between two successive load steps should be the same and not shorter than 30 seconds, and the reading should be performed no earlier than 30 seconds after the start of the pressure change. Especially Bourdon tube pressure gauges have to be slightly tapped to minimize any frictional effect of the pointer system. The measured value for the upper limit of the calibration range is to be registered before and after the waiting time.
- 8.9 The zero reading at the end of a measurement series is carried out at the earliest 30 seconds after the complete relief.

9 MEASUREMENT UNCERTAINTY

9.1 General Model of Measurement

9.1.1 I ne determination of the measurement uncertainty is generally carried out according to the fo	ollowing:
--	-----------

Model function			$y = f(x_1, x_2, \dots, x_N)$
Standard uncertainty	$u(x_i)$	Standard uncertainty attributed to the input/influence quantity	
	Ci	Sensitivity coefficient	$c_i = \frac{\delta f}{\delta x_i}$
	<i>u_i(y)</i>	Contribution to the standard uncertainty attributed to the output quantity due to the standard uncertainty $u(x_i)$ of the input quantity x_i	$u_i(y) = c_i \cdot u(x_i)$
	<i>u</i> (<i>y</i>)	Standard uncertainty attributed to the output quantity	$u^{2}(y) = \sum_{i=1}^{N} u_{i}^{2}(y)$

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES * DOC REF. NO. GAM/CL-TP osbace ISSUE NO. 1 naintenance . repair . overhaul **REVISION NO.** 0

			$u(y) = \sqrt{\sum_{i=1}^{N} u_i^2(y)}$
Expanded uncertainty	U(y)	Expanded uncertainty	$U(y) = k \cdot u(y)$
	k	Coverage factor	k = 2
			for a measurand of largely normal distribution and a coverage probability of approximately 95%

- 9.2 Uncertainty components of the pressure calibration to be considered but not limited to:
 - Ι. Repeatability, *u_{rep}*

GalaxyA

- II. Uncertainty due to Standard equipment, ustd
- Uncertainty due to Accuracy of Standard Equipment drift, udri III.
- IV. Resolution, u_{res}
- Hysteresis, u_{hys} V.

9.3 Sources of Uncertainty

- 9.3.1 Uncertainty due to Repeatability
 - Ι. Repeatability is the measurement precision under a set of repeatability conditions of measurement.
 - II. Calculating repeatability uncertainty involve taking 'n' number of measurement, calculating the mean and standard deviation.

$$s = \frac{|I1 - I2|}{2}$$

III. Uncertainty due to repeatability:

$$u_{rep} = \frac{s}{\sqrt{3}}$$

- IV. The degree of freedom v, v = n-1
- 9.3.2 Uncertainty due to Standard Equipment
 - Ι. Uncertainty of standard equipment is mentioned on the calibration certificate along with the k value.

*	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES		
GalaxyAerospace	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP	
	ISSUE NO.	1	
maintenance, repair, overhaun	REVISION NO.	0	

II. Uncertainty due to Standard Equipment:

$$u_{ref} = u_{ref} = \frac{a}{k}$$

- III. The degree of freedom v, v = 50
- 9.2.4 Uncertainty due to reference drift, u_{dri}
 - I. This value should be taken from the history of the calibration device certificate, where the worst drift value will be taken for calculation uncertainty.
 - II. The value *a* taken from worst drift from the history of the calibration device certificate.

$$u_{dri} = \frac{a}{\sqrt{3}}$$

- III. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 9.2.5 Uncertainty due to Resolution
 - I. Uncertainty due to Resolution, *u_{res}* can be measured by finding the least significant digit at measurement system or equipment and observe the smallest incremental change.
 - II. For digital indicating device, after determining whether the instrument counts or rounds the last digit; divide the resolution by 1 for counted values or 2 for rounded values.
 - III. For analog indicating device, resolution of the indicating device is obtained from the ratio of the pointer width to the centre distance of two adjacent graduation lines (scale interval). 1/2, 1/5 or 1/10 is recommended as ratio. If the ratio shall be 1/10 (i.e. the estimable fraction of a scale interval), the scale spacing must be 2.5 mm or greater.
 - IV. Uncertainty due to resolution, u_{res} can be expressed as follows:

$$u_{res} = \frac{Resolution \ of \ Changing \ Pressure}{\sqrt{3}}$$

- V. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 9.2.6 Uncertainty due to Hysteresis
 - I. Hysteresis is the difference between Down Cycle reading and UP cycle reading.
 - II. Uncertainty due to hysteresis, u_{hvs} can be calculated as follows:

$$u_{hys} = \frac{Down \, reading - Up \, Reading}{\sqrt{3}}$$

III. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5

9.3 Proposed distribution and corresponding standard uncertainty

Quantity	Evaluation of standard uncertainty	Standard uncertainty, <i>u</i>		
Repeatability	Туре А	Rectangular	$u_{rep} = \frac{ I1 - I2/2 }{\sqrt{3}}$	
Resolution of the torque tools	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{res} = \frac{r}{\sqrt{3}}$	
Standard Equipment	Туре В	Normal	$u_{ref} = \frac{U}{k}$	
Reference Drift	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{dri} = \frac{a}{\sqrt{3}}$	
Hysteresis	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{hys} = \frac{h}{\sqrt{3}}$	
Combined standard uncertainty	$u_{c} = \sqrt{u_{rep}^{2} + 2u_{res}^{2} + u_{std}^{2} + u_{accstd} + u_{hys}}$			
Expanded uncertainty	$U = k \cdot u_c, k = 2$			



10 Calibration System Standards

10.1 Pressure Module

Components	Range	
Pressure Module PM620-17G	0 – 135 bar	PH 620 HABBY 15brg 1
Pressure Module PM620-20A	0 – 350 bar	THE REPORT OF TH
Pressure Module PM620-20A	0 – 700 bar	PM 620 PM



DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

10.2 Druck DPI612 (hFlexPro)





ltem	Description	Item	Description
1	ON/OFF button	9	Pressure connection for a relief valve (PRV)
2.1	Volume adjuster wheel with fold-in handle	10	Pressure and electrical connections for a PM620 module
4	Test port	11	Hydraulic refill valve
5	Pneumatic pressure release valve	12	Hand straps
6	CH1 connectors	13	+5 V DC power input socket
7	Isolated CH2 connectors	14	USB type A connector
8	Liquid Crystal Display (LCD)	15	USB mini-type B connector



DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

10.3 Safety Procedure

- I. Reference: Druck DPI612 User Manual
- II. Read and obey all the operator's local health and safety regulations and safe working procedures or practices when doing a procedure or task.
- 10.4 General

Use only the approved tools, consumable materials and spares to operate and maintain the equipment.

- I. Use equipment only for the purpose for which it is provided.
- II. Wear all applicable Personal Protective Equipment (PPE).
- III. Do not use sharp objects on the touchscreen.
- IV. Observe absolute cleanliness when using the instrument.
- V. Severe damage can be caused if equipment connected to this instrument is contaminated.
- VI. Connect only clean equipment to the instrument. To avoid any contamination, an external Dirt Moisture Trap is recommended.
- VII. Some liquid and gas mixtures are dangerous. This includes mixtures that occur because of contamination. Make sure that the equipment is safe to use with the necessary media.
- VIII. Read and obey all applicable WARNING and CAUTIONS signs.
- 10.4.1 Make sure that:
 - I. All work areas are clean and clear of unwanted tools, equipment and materials.
 - II. All unwanted consumable materials are disposed in accordance with local health and safety and environmental regulations.
 - III. All equipment is serviceable.
- 10.5 Warnings
 - I. Do not ignore the specified limits for the instrument or its related accessories. This can cause injuries.
 - II. If the equipment is used in a manner not specified by the manufacturer, the protection provided by the equipment may be impaired.
 - III. Do not use the instrument in locations with explosive gas, vapour or dust. There is a risk of an explosion.

11 FORMS

- I. GAM/CL- F20: Job Register Log
- II. GAM/CL- F21:Internal Despatch Form
- III. GAM/CL-F31: Pressure Gauge Calibration Form

*	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES				
	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP			
	ISSUE NO.	1			
	REVISION NO.	0			

GalaxyAerospace *										CAL PR	IBRAT ESSU	TION FORM			
	mainte	nance.	. nepair . ov	/erihau	1		Г	Work	Order	r No.					
	UNIT UNDER	CALIBR/	ATION				_				STAND	ARD(S) E	QUIPME	ENT USED	
COMPANY								TTM DECO	DIDTIC	044					
ITEM DES	NT/TOUL ID:							PART NO-	KIP I IL	UNC					
MODEL N	10:						- H	SERIAL NO	:						
MANUFA	CTURER BY:							UNCERTAIN	TY:						
SERIAL N	10:							DRIFT:							
SIZE/RAN	NGE/CAPACITY:						_								
READABI							_								
							CALIBRAT	ION SUMM	ARY						
CALIBRA	TION DATE:						CER	TIFICATE NO	t						
CALIBRA	TION VALID UN	TIL:	Mar.	-			CON	DITION OF	THE		BEFORE			AFTER	
TEMPER/	ATURE:		Min	°C * +	Max		1	TOOL:							
numiuiti			Pani	211	Piex										
UNITS	Bar		Psi	knf/cm ²		kPa	mmH20	inH2	n	mmHn	inHa	Mha	ar	MPa	
- Chille				groun					<u> </u>			Pier	-		
							(A	CTUAL)							
Inminal	Pafaranca		UUT Increasing		UL	UUT Decreasing			Correction		_	Repeatability		lhurto	
Value	Value		12	Me	an	01	02	Mean	Inc	reasing	Decreasion	Increa	asing	Decreasing	nyste
								Picon			been country			beencesning	
		_	_		_										<u> </u>
		-		-	-				-						<u> </u>
		-		+	-				-			+			-
				1											
		_	_	_	_										
Remarks	s/Comments:														
			Nan	ne & Sig	nature					Date		Co	mpany	Stamp Holder	
Calibrat	ed By :														
Certified	ву :														
Name & Signature Date Company Stamp He Catibrated By :						Stamp Holder									
	Notes: 1. Cor 2. Cor 3. Re; 4. Re; 5. Hys	rrection Co praction Co peatability peatability steresis Co	alumn far Incre alumn far Decr y Calumn for In y Calumn for De alumn – UUT Me	asing - Ro easing - R creasing creasing creasing an Increa	eference teference - (11-12)/2 - (01-02) sing Minu	Pressure Pressure //2 us (-) UUT	Minus (-) UU Minus (-) UU Mean Decrea	Increasing N Decreasing sing	lean Mean						
													GA	M/CL-E31	

GalaxyAerospace maintenance.repair.overhaul

*	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES		
GalaxyAerospace	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP	
	ISSUE NO.	1	
maintenance, repair, overmau	REVISION NO	0	

DIMENSIONAL CL-TP-04



1 PURPOSE

- 1.1 The purpose of this Dimensional Calibration Procedure is to establish procedure to identify and calibrate dimensional measuring equipment used for Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. Calibration Laboratory (GAM CL).
- 1.2 This document specifies this document is to specify requirements with which a laboratory must operate and demonstrate its competency to carry out calibration in accordance with ASME B89.1.14-2018, ASME B89.1.13-2013, JIS B 7502:2016 and MS ISO/IEC 17025:2017.
- 1.3 Implementation of this calibration procedure ensures that the pressure measuring equipment used are properly identified and calibrated at appropriate intervals to maintain accuracy within specified limits.

2 SCOPE

- 2.1 This procedure lays down the specific requirements for calibration of torque indicating devices used in Calibration Laboratory (GAM CL).
- 2.2 Pressure measuring equipment calibration that is within GAM CL capability are as follows:

Components	Туре	RANGE
Dimensional	Caliper	0.5000 mm – 100.0000 mm 25.000 mm – 200.000 mm 0.0625 inch – 2.000 inch 1.000 inch – 8.000 inch 0 mm – 300 mm
Equipment	Micrometer	0.5000 mm – 100.0000 mm 25.000 mm – 200.000 mm 0.0625 inch – 2.000 inch 1.000 inch – 8.000 inch 0 mm – 300 mm

3 CALIBRATION DEVICE STANDARDS

Components	Range	Part Number
	0.5000 mm – 100.0000 mm	516-950-10
Course Pleak	25.000 mm – 200.000 mm	516-1115-10
Gauge Block	0.0625 inch – 2.000 inch	516-934-16
	1.000 inch – 8.000 inch	516-126-16
Caliper Checker	0 mm – 300 mm	C1103010300
Pin Gauge	10 mm	PING-G10-10.00
Optical Flat	45 mm (0.2 μm)	158-117
Optical Parallel	25.00, 25.12, 25.25, 13.37mm,	MTY157-904



DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

4 REFERENCES

- XIV. MS ISO/IEC 17025:2017 General requirements for the competence of testing and calibration laboratories
- XV. ASME B89.1.14-2018-Caliper
- XVI. ASME B89.1.13-2013-Micrometers.
- XVII. JIS B 7502:2016
- XVIII. GAM/CL/P Calibration Laboratories Procedure

5 DEFINITIONS

5.1 For the purpose of this procedure, the term and definition are given in JCGM publication.

6 CALIBRATION CONDITION

6.1 Calibration shall be carried out at a temperature of 20°C ± 1°C. Maximum relative humidity 65 % RH and shall be documented.

7 CALLIPERS

7.1 Calibration Device Standards

Components	Range	Part Number
	0.5000 mm – 100.0000 mm	516-950-10
Cauga Black	25.000 mm – 200.000 mm	516-1115-10
Gauge block	0.0625 inch – 2.000 inch	516-934-16
	1.000 inch – 8.000 inch	516-126-16
Caliper Checker	0 mm – 300 mm	C1103010300
Pin Gauge	10 mm	PING-G10-10.00

7.2 **Pre-Calibration**

- 7.2.1 Ensure that calliper function as normal before calibration.
- 7.2.2 Check the measuring jaws/scale/pointer/beam are all in satisfactory condition before proceeding with calibration.
- 7.2.3 Clean the surfaces on the calliper using alcohol and stabilize the IUT inside the calibration environment for at least 2 hours.
- 7.2.4 Closing the jaws tightly and holding the calliper to a light source. If you do not see light breaking through at any point along the jaw boundary proceeding for calibration.

7.2.5 Zero the measuring jaws and depth gauge adjust as necessary.

7.3 Calibration Method

- 7.3.1 Partial surfaces contact error E (maximum permissible error, EMPE)
 - I. Place the specified length of Calliper Checker between the measuring faces for external measurements.
 - II. Measure at root, middle and tip side of the faces.
 - III. Take minimum of three test points.
- 7.3.2 Repeatability of Partial surface contact error R (maximum permissible error RMPE)
 - I. This measurement is the closeness of agreement between the results of successive measurements of same measurand.
 - II. Place the specified length of Calliper Checker between the measuring faces for external measurements.
 - III. Measure at any position on the jaws under same condition of measurements.
- 7.3.3 Scale shift error S (maximum permissible error SMPE)
 - I. Scale shift error is the error of indication when using measuring faces other than the measuring faces for external measurement e.g: internal measurement and depth measurement provided that a full contact of measuring surfaces.
 - II. Place the specified length of Calliper Checker between the measuring faces for internal measurements.
 - III. Measure at any position on the jaws under same condition of measurements.
- 7.3.4 Line contact error L (maximum permissible error LMPE)
 - I. Error of indication when a measuring face line contact is employed, to be applied for external measurement.
 - II. Tolerance should be 0.05 mm or under.
 - III. Shall be tested by measuring a cylindrical measurement standard (approximately 10 mm pin gauge) at different positions along the jaws. Perpendicular to the plane of jaws.



7.4 Measurement Uncertainty

- 7.4.1 General Model of Measurement
 - I. The determination of the measurement uncertainty is generally carried out according to the following:

Model function			$y = f(x_1, x_2, \dots, x_N)$
Standard uncertainty	$u(x_i)$	Standard uncertainty attributed to the input/influence quantity	
	Ci	Sensitivity coefficient	$c_i = \frac{\delta f}{\delta x_i}$
	<i>u_i(y</i>)	Contribution to the standard uncertainty attributed to the output quantity due to the standard uncertainty $u(x_i)$ of the input quantity x_i	$u_i(y) = c_i \cdot u(x_i)$
	u(y)	Standard uncertainty attributed to the output quantity	$u^2(y) = \sum_{i=1}^N u_i^2(y)$
			$u(y) = \sqrt{\sum_{i=1}^{N} u_i^2(y)}$
Expanded uncertainty	U(y)	Expanded uncertainty	$U(y) = k \cdot u(y)$
	k	Coverage factor	k = 2 for a measurand of largely normal distribution and a coverage probability of approximately 95%

7.4.2 Uncertainty components of the measurement calibration to be considered but not limited to:

- I. Reference Gauge Blocks/Calliper Checker, *u_{ref}*
- II. Repeatability, u_{rep}
- III. Readability, u_{res}
- IV. Reference Drift, u_{dri}
- V. Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion (Ref & UUT), $u_{nomCTEuut} / u_{nomCTEref}$
- VI. Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion Difference, *u_{nomCTEdiff}*
- VII. Different of Temperature During Handling of Reference and UUT, *u*_{tempdiff}

GalaxyAerospace CALIBR DOC REF. NO ISSUE NO.

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES					
DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP				
ISSUE NO.	1				
REVISION NO.	0				

- VIII. Geometrical Error, *u*_{geo}
- IX. Line Contact Error, *u*_{line}

7.5 Sources of Uncertainty

- 7.5.1 Uncertainty due to Reference Equipment
 - I. Uncertainty of standard equipment is mentioned on the calibration certificate along with the k value.

$$u_{ref} = \frac{U}{k}$$

- II. The degree of freedom v, v = 50
- 7.5.2 Uncertainty due to Repeatability
 - I. Repeatability is the measurement precision under a set of repeatability conditions of measurement.
 - II. Calculating repeatability uncertainty involve taking 'n' number of measurement, calculating the mean and standard deviation.
 - III. The standard uncertainty is given by:

$$u_{rep} = \frac{s}{\sqrt{n}}$$

- IV. The degree of freedom v, v = n-1
- 7.5.3 Uncertainty due to Readability
 - I. Uncertainty due to Readability, u_{res} can be measured by finding the least significant digit at measurement system or equipment and observe the smallest incremental change.
 - II. For digital indicating device, after determining whether the instrument counts or rounds the last digit; divide the resolution by 2.
 - III. For analogue indicating device, resolution of the indicating device is obtained from the ratio of the pointer width to the centre distance of two adjacent graduation lines (scale interval). 1/2, 1/5 or 1/10 is recommended as ratio. If the ratio shall be 1/10 (i.e. the estimable fraction of a scale interval), the scale spacing must be 2.5 mm or greater.
 - IV. Uncertainty due to readability, u_{res} can be expressed as follows:

$$u_{res} = \frac{Resolution of UUT/2}{\sqrt{3}}$$

- V. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 7.5.4 Uncertainty due to due to Reference Drift
 - I. The reference drift can be taken by referring to reference equipment past calibration certificates and observe the values change based on reference equipment history.

*		
	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
	ISSUE NO.	1
	REVISION NO.	0

$$u_{drift} = \frac{Reference \ drift}{\sqrt{3}}$$

II. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5

haintenance.repair.over

GalaxvA

- 7.5.5 Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion (Reference Equipment & UUT)
 - I. The next contribution is from the uncertainty in the Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion Reference equipment & UUT.

...

II. The standard uncertainty for Nominal CTE of Reference:

$$u_{nomCTEref} = \frac{(L)(20 - T)(CTEref)}{\sqrt{3}}$$

III. The standard uncertainty for Nominal CTE of UUT:

$$u_{nomCTEuut} = \frac{(L)(20 - T)(CTEuut)}{\sqrt{3}}$$

- IV. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 7.5.6 Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion Difference
 - I. The next contribution is from the Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion Difference between the reference and UUT.
 - II. The standard uncertainty is:

$$u_{nomCTEdiff} = \frac{(L)(20 - T)(|CTEref - CTEuut|)}{\sqrt{3}}$$

- III. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 7.5.7 Different of Temperature During Handling of Reference and UUT
 - I. The next contribution is from the Different of Temperature During Handling of Reference and UUT could be as much as 0.5 °C.
 - II. Uncertainty due to Different of Temperature During Handling of Reference and UUT:

$$u_{tempdiff} = \frac{(L)(0.5)(CTErefxCTEuut/2)}{\sqrt{3}}$$

- III. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 7.5.8 Geometrical Error (Parallelism)
 - I. The next contribution for uncertainty is from the geometrical error or from parallelism error.
 - II. The standard uncertainty is then given by:

$$u_{geo} = \frac{a}{\sqrt{3}}$$

- III. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 7.5.9 Line Contact Error
 - I. The next contribution for uncertainty is from the Error of indication when a measuring face line contact is employed, to be applied for external measurement.

Calibration Technical PROCEdures Doc Ref. NO. GAM/CL-TP Insultanance . repair . overhaul Issue NO. 1 REVISION NO. 0

II. The standard uncertainty is then given by:

$$u_{line} = \frac{L}{\sqrt{3}}$$

III. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5

7.6 Proposed Distribution and Corresponding Standard Uncertainty

Quantity	Evaluation of standard uncertainty	Distribution function	Standard uncertainty, <i>u</i> in %
Reference Equipment	Туре В	Normal	$u_{ref} = \frac{U}{k}$
Repeatability	Туре А	Normal	$u_{rep} = \frac{s}{\sqrt{n}}$
Resolution of the Caliper or Micrometer	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{res} = \frac{r \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}}$
Reference Drift	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{dri} = \frac{a}{\sqrt{3}}$
Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion (reference)	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{nomCTEref} = \frac{(L)(20 - T)(CTEref)}{\sqrt{3}}$
Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion (uut)	Туре В	Rectangular	$= \frac{u_{nomCTEuut}}{\sqrt{3}}$
Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion Difference	Туре В	Rectangular	$ \begin{aligned} & u_{nomCTEdiff} \\ &= \frac{(L)(20-T)(\Delta ref - \Delta uut)}{\sqrt{3}} \end{aligned} $
Different of Temperature During Handling of Reference and UUT	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{tempdiff} = \frac{(L)(0.5)(\Delta ref x \Delta uut/2)}{\sqrt{3}}$
Geometrical Error (Parallelism)	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{geo} = \frac{a}{\sqrt{3}}$
Line Contact Error	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{line} = \frac{L}{\sqrt{3}}$
Combined standard uncertainty		$u_c = \sqrt{u_{ref}^2 + }$	u_{rep}^2 + u_{geo}
Expanded uncertainty		$U = k \cdot$	$u_c, k = 2$



7.7 Calibration System Standards

7.7.1. Gauge Block, Calliper Checker and Pin Gauge.

Components	Range	
Gauge Block	0.5000 mm to 100.0000 mm	Mitutoyo with boos x ⁴ x
Gauge Block	25.000 mm to 200.000 mm	
	0.0625 inch to 2.000 inch	

maintenance . repair . overhaul

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

Components	Range	
	1.000 inch to 8.000 inch	
Caliper Checker	0 mm – 300 mm	
Pin Gauge	10 mm	

7.8 Forms

- I. GAM/CL- F20: Job Register Log
- II. GAM/CL- F21:Internal Despatch Form
- III. GAM/CL-F34: Calliper Calibration Form

*	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES			
2.11.	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP		
_	ISSUE NO.	1		
	REVISION NO.	0		

						CA	LIBRAT	ION FORM CALLIPER		
					Work 0	rder No.				
UNIT UNDER	R CALIBRATION						s	TANDARD(S)	EQUIPMEN	IT USED
Equipment/tool ID:					ITEM DESCR	IPTION:				
ITEM DESCRIPTION:					PART NO:		_			
MUUEL NU: Manifeacturer Ry-					SERIAL NU:	¥-				
SERIAL NO:					DRIFT:					
SIZE/RANGE/CAPACIT	Y:				THERMAL D	PANSION:				
READABILITY:	_									
RESOLUTION: THERMAL EXPANSION										
				CALIB	RATION SUMM	\RY				
CALIBRATION DATE:	NTIL -				CERTIFICATE NO:		BEEOK	DC		ACTED
TEMPERATURE:	Min.	°C	Max	~	CONDITION OF T	IE	BEFUI	NC.		AFIEN
HUMIDITY:	Min	% rh	Max	% rh	TOOL:					
1/ Partial S	Surface Contac	t Error (Para	Externation	ist) ernal Meas	urement, Unit ir	mm/inch		1		
Nominal Value	-		Reading			Ma	av	Min	-	Parallelism
	Koot		Middle		Тір					Max-Min
				_						
2/ Partial	Surface Contac	t Error & Re	epeatabilit Exte	y (Tips On ernal Meas	ly) urement, Unit ir	mm/inch				
				Correct	tion					
Number of Volum	Deferrers									Descelability
Nominal Value	Kererence Va	lue D.	- d 1	Decto		C	Averag	1e	Error	Repeatability
Nominal Value	Kererence Va	lue Re	ading 1	Readin	ng 2 Rea	ding 3	Averaç (R1,R2,R	je (3)	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S
Nominal Value	Kererence Va	lue Re	ading 1	Readin	ng 2 Rea	ding 3	Averaç (R1,R2,R	1e (3)	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S
Nominal Value	kererence Va	lue Re	ading 1	Readin	ng 2 Rear	ding 3	Averaç (R1,R2,R	1e (3)	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S
Nominal Value	Reference Va	lue Re	ading 1	Readin	ng 2 Rear	ding 3	Averag (R1,R2,R	1e (3)	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S
Nominal Value	kererence Va	lue Re	ading 1	Readin	ng 2 Rea	ding 3	Averaç (R1,R2,F	1e (3)	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S
Nominal Value	kererence Va	lue Re	ading 1	Readin	ng 2 Real	ding 3	Averaç (R1,R2,F	10 (3)	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S
Nominal Value	kererence Va	rnal Measur	ading 1	Readin	ig 2 Real	ding 3	Averaç (R1,R2,R	12 13)	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S
3/ Scale S	hift Error (Inte	rnal Measur	ading 1 ement) Inte	Readin	urement, Unit in	ding 3	Averaç (R1,R2,F	1e (3)	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S
3/ Scale S	hift Error (Inte	Thal Measur	ading 1 ement) Inte	Readin rmal Measu Correct	urement, Unit in	ding 3	Averaç (R1,R2,F		Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S
Nominal Value	hift Error (Inte	lue Re	ading 1 ement) Inte ading 1	Readin	urement, Unit in tion	ding 3 mm/inch ding 3	Averag	1e 13)	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S Repeatability Std Dev, S
Nominal Value	hift Error (Inte	Iue Re	ading 1 ement) Inte ading 1	Readin Irnal Measi Correct Readin	urement, Unit in tion 19 2 Real	ding 3 mm/inch ding 3	Averaç (R1,R2,F	1e 13) 13) 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S Repeatability Std Dev, S
Nominal Value	hift Error (Inte Reference Va	lue Re	ading 1 ement) Inte ading 1	Readin Irrnal Meass Correct Readin	urement, Unit in tion	ding 3	Averaç (R1,R2,F Averaç (R1,R2,F	1e 13) 14 14 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S Repeatability Std Dev, S
Nominal Value	hift Error (Inte Reference Va	lue Re Inal Measur	ading 1 ement) Inte ading 1	Readin Irmal Measu Correct Readin	urement, Unit in tion	ding 3	Averaç (R1,R2,F	10 13) 13) 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S Repeatability Std Dev, S
Nominal Value	hift Error (Inte	lue Re Internal Measur	ading 1 ement) Inte	Readin Irmal Measu Correct Readin	urement, Unit in tion	ding 3 mm/inch ding 3	Averaç (R1,R2,F	10 12 13)	Error	Repeatability Std Dev, S Repeatability Std Dev, S

GalaxyAerospace maintenance . repair . overhaul



DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

mainter	hance.repair.overhaul			VALUFER
4/Line Conta	ct Error			
Nominal Value	External	Error,L		
Pin Gauge	Root Tip	[Root-Tip]		
Remarks/Comments:				
	Name & Signature		Date	Company Stamp Holder
Calibrated By:				
Verified By:				

GalaxyA . overhau naintenance . repair

space

⋇ DOC REF. NO. GAM/CL-TP ISSUE NO. 1 **REVISION NO.** 0

8 **MICROMETRES**

8.1 Calibration device standards

Components	Range	Part Number
	0.5000 mm – 100.0000 mm	516-950-10
Course Block	25.000 mm – 200.000 mm	516-1115-10
Gauge block	0.0625 inch – 2.000 inch	516-934-16
	1.000 inch – 8.000 inch	516-126-16
Optical Flat	45 mm (0.2 μm)	158-117
Optical Parallel	25.00, 25.12, 25.25, 13.37mm,	MTY157-904

8.2 **Pre-Calibration**

- 8.2.1 Ensure that micrometre function as normal before calibration.
- 8.2.2 Check the measuring anvil and spindle surface are all in satisfactory condition before proceeding with calibration.
- 8.2.3 Clean the surfaces on the micrometre using alcohol and stabilize the IUT inside the calibration environment for at least 2 hours.
- 8.2.4 Closing the anvil and spindle tightly and holding the micrometre to a light source. If you do not see light breaking through at any point along the jaw boundary proceed for calibration.
- 8.2.5 Zero the measuring surface gauge adjust as necessary.

8.3 **Calibration Method**

- 8.3.1 Repeatability
 - i. This measurement is the closeness of agreement between the results of successive measurements of same measurand.
 - ii. Place the specified length of Gauge Block between the anvil and spindle for measurements.
 - iii. Measure at any position between the anvil and spindle under same condition of measurements
- 8.3.2 Flatness of measuring surface
 - i. Flatness can be estimated using an optical flat held against the anvil face.
 - ii. Count the number of fringes seen on the anvil measuring face.
 - iii. Each fringe represents a half wavelength difference in height.
 - iv. Flatness error is as the following:



DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

where

Flatness error
$$=\frac{\lambda}{2}$$
. n

- \mathfrak{X} : Wavelength of light used
- *n* : Maximum number of fringes
- 8.3.3 Parallelism
- 8.3.3.1 Method 1
 - I. Bring a combination of gauge block and optical parallel, or optical parallel into close contact with the measuring face of the anvil (to the degree that a single colour or closed curve of interference fringe is observed).
 - II. Count the number of fringes produced on the measuring face of a spindle using a measuring-force limiting device of the micrometre' and take it as a parallelism.
 - III. Parallelism error is as the following:

where

$$Parallelism \ error = \frac{\lambda}{2} . n$$

- λ : Wavelength of light usedn : Maximum number of fringes
- 8.3.3.2 Method 2
 - I. Place a precision sphere or a gauge block in the centre of both measuring faces and read the indication using a measuring-force limiting device of the micrometre.
 - II. Place separately the gauge blocks in four corners of the measuring face, read each indication, and obtain the maximum difference. Figure 1.
 - III. Alternatively, bring the gauge block (equal to the minimum measurable dimension) into close contact with the centre of anvil measuring face. Place separately another gauge blocks between the gauge block and the spindle measuring face, in centre and four corners of the measuring face. Figure 2.
 - IV. Read each indication and obtain the maximum difference.





The mark × represents a measuring point.

Figure 1.



Figure 2.



8.4 MEASUREMENT UNCERTAINTY

- 8.4.1 General Model of Measurement
 - II. The determination of the measurement uncertainty is generally carried out according to the following:

Model function			$y = f(x_1, x_2, \dots, x_N)$
Standard uncertainty	$u(x_i)$	Standard uncertainty attributed to the input/influence quantity	
	Ci	Sensitivity coefficient	$c_i = \frac{\delta f}{\delta x_i}$
	<i>u_i(y</i>)	Contribution to the standard uncertainty attributed to the output quantity due to the standard uncertainty $u(x_i)$ of the input quantity x_i	$u_i(y) = c_i \cdot u(x_i)$
	u(y)	Standard uncertainty attributed to the output quantity	$u^2(y) = \sum_{i=1}^N u_i^2(y)$
			$u(y) = \sqrt{\sum_{i=1}^{N} u_i^2(y)}$
Expanded uncertainty	U(y)	Expanded uncertainty	$U(y) = k \cdot u(y)$
	k	Coverage factor	k = 2 for a measurand of largely normal distribution and a coverage probability of approximately 95%

8.4.2 Uncertainty components of the measurement calibration to be considered but not limited to:

- I. Reference Gauge Blocks, u_{ref}
- II. Repeatability, u_{rep}
- III. Readability, *u_{res}*
- IV. Reference Drift, u_{dri}
- V. Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion (Ref & UUT), $u_{nomCTEuut} / u_{nomCTEref}$
- VI. Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion Difference, *u_{nomCTEdiff}*
- VII. Different of Temperature During Handling of Reference and UUT, *u*_{tempdiff}

maintenance . repair . overhaul

	DOUTELLIO.	
-	ISSUE NO.	1
	REVISION NO.	0

- VIII. Geometrical Error (flatness), *u*_{flat}
- IX. Geometrical Error (parallelism), u_{par}

8.5 Sources of Uncertainty

GalaxvA

- 8.5.1 Uncertainty due to Reference Equipment
 - I. Uncertainty of standard equipment is mentioned on the calibration certificate along with the *k* value.

$$u_{ref} = \frac{U}{k}$$

- II. The degree of freedom v, v = 50
- 8.5.2 Uncertainty due to Repeatability
 - I. Repeatability is the measurement precision under a set of repeatability conditions of measurement.
 - II. Calculating repeatability uncertainty involve taking 'n' number of measurement, calculating the mean and standard deviation.
 - III. The standard uncertainty is given by:

$$u_{rep} = \frac{s}{\sqrt{n}}$$

IV. The degree of freedom v, v = n-1

8.5.3 Uncertainty due to Readability

- I. Uncertainty due to Readability, u_{res} can be measured by finding the least significant digit at measurement system or equipment and observe the smallest incremental change.
- II. For digital indicating device, after determining whether the instrument counts or rounds the last digit; divide the resolution by 2.
- III. For analogue indicating device, resolution of the indicating device is obtained from the ratio of the pointer width to the centre distance of two adjacent graduation lines (scale interval). 1/2, 1/5 or 1/10 is recommended as ratio. If the ratio shall be 1/10 (i.e. the estimable fraction of a scale interval), the scale spacing must be 2.5 mm or greater.
- IV. Uncertainty due to readability, u_{res} can be expressed as follows:

$$u_{res} = \frac{Resolution of UUT/2}{\sqrt{3}}$$

V. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5

*	CALIBRATION TEC	HNICAL PROCEDURES
GalaxyAerospace	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
	ISSUE NO.	1
r iaii icei lai ice, r epali ', over i laul	REVISION NO.	0

- 8.5.4 Uncertainty due to due to Reference Drift
 - I. The reference drift can be taken by referring to reference equipment past calibration certificates and observe the values change based on reference equipment history.

$$u_{drift} = \frac{Reference\ drift}{\sqrt{3}}$$

- II. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 8.5.5 Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion (Reference Equipment & UUT)
 - I. The next contribution is from the uncertainty in the Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion Reference equipment & UUT.
 - II. The standard uncertainty for Nominal CTE of Reference:

$$u_{nomCTEref} = \frac{(L)(20 - T)(CTEref)}{\sqrt{3}}$$

III. The standard uncertainty for Nominal CTE of UUT:

$$u_{nomCTEuut} = \frac{(L)(20 - T)(CTEuut)}{\sqrt{3}}$$

- IV. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 8.5.6 Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion Difference
 - I. The next contribution is from the Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion Difference between the reference and UUT.
 - II. The standard uncertainty is:

$$u_{nomCTEdiff} = \frac{(L)(20 - T)(|CTEref - CTEuut|)}{\sqrt{3}}$$

III. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5

8.5.7 Different of Temperature During Handling of Reference and UUT

- I. The next contribution is from the Different of Temperature During Handling of Reference and UUT could be as much as 0.5 °C.
- II. Uncertainty due to Different of Temperature During Handling of Reference and UUT:

$$u_{tempdiff} = \frac{(L)(0.5)(CTErefxCTEuut/2)}{\sqrt{3}}$$

III. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5



8.5.8 Geometrical Error (Flatness)

- I. The next contribution for uncertainty is from geometrical error from flatness.
- II. Flatness error is as the following:

Flatness error
$$=\frac{\lambda}{2}$$
. n

III. The standard uncertainty is then given by:

$$u_{flat} = \frac{flatness\:error}{\sqrt{3}}$$

- *IV.* The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5
- 8.5.9 Geometrical Error (Parallelism)
 - I. The next contribution for uncertainty is from geometrical error from parallelism.
 - II. Parallelism error is as the following (method 1):

Parallelism error
$$=\frac{\lambda}{2}.n$$

III. The standard uncertainty is then given by (method 1):

$$u_{par} = \frac{paralellism \ error}{\sqrt{3}}$$

IV. Parallelism error is as the following (method 2):

Parallelism error = max-min (from 5 point of measurement on anvil)

V. The standard uncertainty is then given by (method 2):

$$u_{par} = \frac{paralellism \, error}{\sqrt{3}}$$

VI. The degree of freedom v, v = 12.5

*	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES			
- 11-	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP		
	ISSUE NO.	1		
	REVISION NO.	0		

Proposed Distribution and Corresponding Standard Uncertainty 8.6

erospace . overhaul

ice . repair

GalaxyA

itenan

mair

Quantity	Evaluation of standard uncertainty	Distribution function	Standard uncertainty, <i>u</i> in %	
Reference Equipment	Туре В	Normal	$u_{ref} = \frac{U}{k}$	
Repeatability	Туре А	Normal	$u_{rep} = rac{s}{\sqrt{n}}$	
Resolution of the Caliper or Micrometer	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{res} = \frac{r \times 0.5}{\sqrt{3}}$	
Reference Drift	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{dri} = \frac{a}{\sqrt{3}}$	
Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion (reference)	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{nomCTEref} = \frac{(L)(20 - T)(CTEref)}{\sqrt{3}}$	
Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion (uut)	Туре В	Rectangular	$= \frac{u_{nomCTEuut}}{\sqrt{3}}$	
Nominal Coefficient of Thermal Expansion Difference	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{nomCTEdiff} = \frac{(L)(20 - T)(\Delta ref - \Delta uut)}{\sqrt{3}}$	
Different of Temperature During Handling of Reference and UUT	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{tempdiff} = \frac{(L)(0.5)(\Delta ref x \Delta uut/2)}{\sqrt{3}}$	
Geometrical Error (Flatness)	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{flat} = \frac{flatnesserror}{\sqrt{3}}$	
Geometrical Error (Parallelism)	Туре В	Rectangular	$u_{par} = \frac{parallelism \ error}{\sqrt{3}}$	
Combined standard uncertainty		$u_c = \sqrt{u_{ref}^2 + }$	u_{rep}^2 + u_{geo}	
Expanded uncertainty	$U = k \cdot u_c, k = 2$			



8.7 Calibration System Standard

Components	Range	
Gauge Block	0.5000 mm to 100.0000 mm	Mitutoyo Har Boos H
Gauge Block	25.000 mm to 200.000 mm	
	0.0625 inch to 2.000 inch	

GalaxyAerospace

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

l		
	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
	ISSUE NO.	1
	REVISION NO.	0

Components	Range	
	1.000 inch to 8.000 inch	
Optical Flat	Diameter: 45mm Flatness: 0.0002mm	Mitutoy/0 45mm NO. 158-117
Optical Parallel	Diameter: 30mm Flatness: 0.0001mm Parallel: 0.0002mm	$25.25_{mm} \pm 0.01$ $25.25_{mm} \pm 0.01$ 1 MR $25.12mm \pm 0.01$ $25.12mm \pm 0.01$



8.8 Forms

- i. GAM/CL- F20: Job Register Log
- ii. GAM/CL- F21: Internal Despatch Form
- iii. GAM/CL-F33: Micrometer Calibration Form

*	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES			
GalaxyAerospace	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP		
	ISSUE NO.	1		
maintenance, repair, overmadi	REVISION NO.	0		

GalaxyAerospace						CA	LIBRATIO	N FORM METER				
							Work Orde	r No.				
UNIT UNDE	R CALIBRAT	ION							STAN)ARD(S)	EQUIPMENT	JSED
EQUIPMENT/TOOL ID:							TEM DESCRIPTIO	DN:				
ITEM DESCRIPTION:							PART NO:					
MODEL NO:						1	SERIAL NO:					
MANUFACTURER BY:						l	INCERTAINTY:					
SERIAL NO:							DRIFT:					
SIZE/RANGE/CAPACIT	Y:						THERMAL EXPAN	ISION:				
READABILIT:												
THERMAL EXPANSION												
					CAL	IBRATI	ON SUMMARY					
CALIBRATION DATE:						CERT	IFICATE NO:					
CALIBRATION VALID L	INTIL:	6	-	Mr.		CON	DITION OF THE		BEFORE			AFTER
TEMPERATURE:	N	an Ko	ار ب	Max	T		TOOL:					
Flatness of Anvil Flatness of Spindle												
PARALELIS	SM .											
CENTRE		FF	RONT		BACK		LEF	[RIGH	I	M	VX. DRIFF.
Linearity,	Unit in mm,	, inch			INST	RUMEN	TENTAL ERROR	1				
Naminal Value	Reference	e Value			Corre	ection		_	Average		Error	Standard
Nominal Yalue			Rea	iding 1	Read	fing 2	Reading	3	Average		LIN	Deviation
Remarks/Comments	E .											
		Nan	ne & Sigr	nature				Date		1	Company Star	np Holder
Calibrated By:												
Verified By:												

*	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES				
GalaxyAerospace	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP			
	ISSUE NO.	1			
maintenance, repair, overmau	REVISION NO	0			

FORCE CL-TP-05



naintenance . repair . overhaul

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

1 PURPOSE

- 1.1 This verification procedure describes the verification of Crimping/Lugging tools both hand and power operated that used to produce solderless electrical connections.
- 1.2 This document is to specify requirements with which a laboratory must operate and demonstrate its competency to carry out verification in accordance with ISO 1966-1973 and MS ISO/IEC 17025:2017.
- 1.3 Implementation of this verification procedure ensures that crimping/lugging tools used is properly identified and verified at appropriate intervals to maintain accuracy within specified limits.

2 SCOPE

- 2.1 This procedure should be used in the absence of any specific calibration/verification for contact crimping and lugging tools.
- 2.2 Verification of the crimped joints to assess their suitability for aircraft shows that certain condition for example vibration and electrical properties of the wire have no significant effect on the performance of the joint. It has therefore not been considered necessary to provide for such test.

Component	Description	Part Number	Range
	Crimping Tool	YJQ-W2A	26AWG – 12AWG
	Ratchet Crimp Tool	499-2313	1.5 – 6mm²
	Crimping Tool	M22520/7-01	28AWG – 16AWG
	Crimping Tool	M22520/1-01	26AWG – 12AWG
Crimping and Lugging Tools	Coax Connectors Crimping Tool	6PK-230PA	BNC 6.48, 5.4, 2.49, 1.72, 8.22mm RG :55, 58, 59, 5, 6, 21,141, 142, 143, 210, 212, 222, 223, 303, 304, 400 Belden :8279, 8281,
	Crimping Tool	M22520/21.01	9231 and 9141
		10-12/22/0	ZUAWG

2.3 Crimping Tool Verification that is within GAM CL capability are as follows:

3 STANDARDS AND REFERENCES

- i. GAM/CL/P Calibration Laboratories Procedure.
- ii. ISO 1966-173 Crimped Joints for Aircraft.
- iii. MS ISO/IEC 17025:2017
GalaxyAerospace

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP
ISSUE NO.	1
REVISION NO.	0

4 DEFINITIONS

a. Termination

A permanent connection formed by the end of an electrical cable conductor with a terminal end or a pin socket.

b. Terminal end

A connecting device with barrel accommodating an electrical cable conductor with or without additional provision to accommodate and secure the insulation.

c. Pin or Socket Contact

A contact used in a plug or socket with barrel at one end to accommodate an electrical cable conductor with or without additional provision to secure the insulation.

d. Cable Splice

A connecting device with barrel each accommodating an electrical cable conductor with or without additional provision to accommodate and secure the insulation.

e. Cable Splice Connection

A permanent connection formed by the ends of electrical cable conductors attached to cable splice.

f. Crimping

A method of firmly attaching a terminal end or cable splice to a conductor by reshaping the barrel around the conductor to establish good electrical and mechanical contact.

g. Insulation Grip

That part of a terminal barrel or cable splice barrel into which the insulation of the cable is placed, and which by reforming grips the insulation.

h. Pre insulated Joint.

A crimped connection formed with an insulated terminal end or insulated cable splice.

i. Post insulated joint.

An uninsulated crimped connection insulated after conductor crimping.

j. Crimping Tool

A manually operated or power operated mechanical device for making a crimp or insulation grip.

k. Positioner

A locator, turret or other device permanently or removably attached to a crimping tool, serving correctly to locate and control the position of the crimp on the barrel.

5. **REQUIREMENTS**

- I. Terminal Ends, pin or socket contacts and cable splices shall comply with the requirements of the appropriate national and international standards.
- m. The terminal end, pin or socket contact or cable splice shall be such that adequate engagement of the cable conductor in the completed joint can be readily established by inspection.

*	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES		
GalaxyAerospace ¹⁰	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP	
	ISSUE NO.	1	
maintenance, repair, overhadi	REVISION NO.	0	

- n. The completed crimped joint should take the form of a conductor crimp and insulation grip effect in one operation using the die or dies stipulated by the tool manufacturer. All terminal ends or cable splices for size 12 cable or smaller shall have an insulation grip unless equivalent insulation support is otherwise provided.
- o. The mechanical strength and electrical performance of the completed joints shall be such that they fulfil the requirement of the appropriate national and international standards.

6 ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITION

6.1 Calibration shall be carried out at a temperature of 20°C ± 5°C. Maximum relative humidity 80 % RH and shall be documented.

7 PROCEDURE

- 7.1 Crimp combination shall be identified by part number, wire size, type, coating, terminal colour and terminal name. Overall length of test samples shall be 152 <u>+</u>1.3mm (6 <u>+</u>0.05) in long.
- 7.2 The contact crimping and/or lugging tool will hereafter be referred to as the Unit Under Test (UUT).
- 7.3 Verify that the Unit Under Test (UUT) is clean.
- 7.4 Visually examine the Unit Under Test (UUT) for any condition that could cause errors during testing.
- 7.5 Check if UUT operates properly, that the ratchet release operates, and that dies / indenter close properly.
- 7.6 If any of the requirements cannot be met, refer to the applicable manufacturer manual.
- 7.7 If a malfunction occurs or a defect is observed while testing is in progress, the test shall be discontinued and necessary corrective action taken; if corrective action affects a measurement function previously tested, the function shall be retested before the remainder of the procedure implemented.

8. TEST AND INSPECTION

- a. Inspection
- i. The following shall be verified:
- ii. Use of correct cable, tool, die and terminal end, pin and socket contact or cable splice.
- iii. Correct of dimension.
- iv. Correctness of form and location of crimp.
- v. Freedom from fracture, rough or sharp edges.
- vi. Adequate insertion of conductor strands in the barrel.
- vii. Correct die mark.
- b. Test
- i. Unless otherwise specified, all tests shall be performed at a temperature of 20±5 °C and relative humidity not greater than 80%.

*	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES		
GalaxyAerospace	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP	
	ISSUE NO.	1	
maincenance, repair, overhadi	REVISION NO.	0	

- ii. The test shall be applied to each combination of type, size, material, and finish of crimped conductor barrel, crimped to appropriate sizes of conductor of each type, material, and finish, by each type of tool and each size of die, indenter, or positioner.
- iii. When a particular crimped conductor barrel is used on more than one item, test need only be carried out on one type of item.
- iv. When a particular crimped conductor barrel is designed to accommodate a range of conductor sizes, for a particular type of tool or type and size of die or positioner, test need only be carried out on the smallest and the largest sizes of conductors in the range.
- v. When a particular tool, die or positioner is designed to accommodate a range of crimping barrels, test need only be carried out on the largest and the smallest sizes of crimping barrel.

c. Test sample shall consist of:

- 8.3.1 Terminal ends: length of cable with a terminal end at each end.
- 8.3.2 Cable splices: lengths of cable joined by an inline connector.
- 8.3.3 Pin or socket contacts: a length of cable with a pin or socket contact at each end.
- 8.3.4 The cable shall be 152±1.3 mm (6±0.05 in) long, measured before crimping between the points where the conductor enters the respective conductor crimping barrels.

d. Conductor Pull Off Test.

- i. Each sample shall be tested in suitable testing machine in which an axial pull is applied and in which the jaws separate at a steady rate.
- 8.4.2 Each end of the sample shall be tested to destruction and shall not fail below the relevant load specified in Table 1.

Cross Sectional Area		Size No.	Pull Off Load		
mm²	in²		N	lbf	
0.347	0.00054	22	62	14	
0.556	0.00086	20	85	19	
0.966	0.00150	18	142	32	
1.17	0.0018	16	169	38	
2.05	0.0032	14	254	57	
3.22	0.0050	12	400	90	
5.33	0.0083	10	600	135	
8.76	0.0136	8	850	190	
13.3	0.0206	6	1200	270	
21.5	0.0333	4	1870	420	
33.3	0.0517	2	2700	608	
40.7	0.063	1	3140	705	

Table 1.



8.5 Continuity Test

- 8.5.1 Continuity test to be performed on the test sample to verify the quality of the contact between the crimping and the cable.
- 8.5.2 Using a multimeter check the continuity by placing one side of the multimeter test lead to the crimping end of the cable and placing another side of the multimeter test lead to the conductor of the cable.
- 8.5.3 Verify the continuity between the crimping end of the cable and the conductor of the cable below 50.0Ω .

9 FORMS

- I. GAM/CL- F20: Job Register Log
- II. GAM/CL- F21:Internal Despatch Form
- III. GAM/CL-F35: Crimp and Lug Tools Verification Form

CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES

*	CALIBRATION TECHNICAL PROCEDURES					
2.11.	DOC REF. NO.	GAM/CL-TP				
_	ISSUE NO.	1				
	REVISION NO.	0				

alibrated By	<i>r</i> .							
			wanne er alle	nature			Data	company stamp noticer
enner Asje Ul	materica.		Name C Ci-	and and			Date	Pamannu Grane Helder
emarkelfor	nmonte:	5			8	5	128	225
	-							
-								
(AWG/mm³/in²)								
	Size Na.		Pull-Off Test		ACTUAL TEST Continuity	Test	Pass Or Fail	
	ТҮР	E OF CON	OUCTOR:			107000 7507		
,				-				
W	IRE :							
PULL FOR	PMENT CE TESTER		MODEL		3	PART NUMBER	CALIBRATION DUE DATE	REMARKS
						EQUIPMENT USED		
UMIDITY:		Min	% rh	Max	% rh	TOOL		5 7 5
EMPERATUR	E	Min	0 *	Max	°C	TODI-	2000-09-30 2	
ALIBRATION	VALID UNTIL:			JU		CERTIFICATE NO:	BEFORE	AFTER
					VER	IFICATION SUMMARY		
LANGE LA					1000			
ESOLUTION HERMAL EXP	ANSION				5			
EADABILITY:					1			
IZE/RANGE/	CAPACITY:				8		00	
ERIAL NO:					i i	ORIFT:		
ANUFACTUR	I DESCRIPTION: EL NO: INFACTURER RY-		UNCERTAINTY:					
ODEL NO.			PART NU:					
QUIPMENT/T	DOL ID:				1	ITEM DESCRIPTION	K.	
UNI	T UNDER CALIB	RATION					STANDARD)(S) EQUIPMENT USED
						Work Order	No.	
						Work Order	No.	

GalaxyAerospace maintenance.repair.overhaul